City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk

Ar1soN M. BOuCHARD S
Crry CLERK TR AssisTANT Crry CLERK

e InEs LEITE

MEETINGS SCHEDULED
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
MAY 14, 2024
AGENDA

5:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION MEETING

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION MEETING IF IT
"RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)
Citizen Input
*Fiscal Year 2024 Quarter 3 Budget Report (referred 4-23-2024)
Transfers and appropriations

LN

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEET!NG_QF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor and confirmation of the appointment of Nicholas Cecilio to the Board of Park

Commissioners

2. *Mayor and confirmation of the reappointment of Natercia Pereira to the Council on
Aging

3. *Mayor and confirmation of the reappointment of Victor Farias to the Board of Park
Commissioners

4, *Mayor and confirmation of the reappointment of Bernard J. McDonald to the Board of

Park Commissioners

5. *Mayor and request to rescind the Bristol County ARPA proposal regarding "Public
Service and Safety Equipment,” adopted on January 8, 2024,

6. *Mayor and proposal for Bristol County ARPA funding in the amount of $700,000 to
purchase equipment to increase public service, safety programs and capacity
(Lafayette Skatepark Rehabilitation)

7. *Mayor and proposed ordinance re Engineering Department permit fees

8. *Mayor and proposed ordinance re Minimum Housing and the municipal organizational
structure

9. *Mayor and request to transfer of three (3) parcels of vacant land currently held as Tax

Possessions to the Watuppa Water Board.
10. *Mayor and approval of TIE Agreement for InvaGen Pharmaceuticals, inc., and Madison
FR Properties, Inc.

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

 One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org




1,

12.

13.

*Mayor and the following transfers and appropriations:
a. $189,371.74 from the FY23 Surplus Revenue to the Capital Project Fund
b. $636,878.38 from the FY23 Surplus Revenue to the OPEB Fund
c. $179,588.00 from Sewer Stabilization Fund to the Sewer FY 24 Operational Budget
*Mayor and quitclaim deed conveying Assessors Lot [-06-0022 (vacant lot at the corner
of Columbia Street and Canal Street) as a gift to the City of Fall River
*Mayor and order requesting approval of a ten-year contract for the operation,
maintenance, and management of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities and Collection
Systems

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

14.

*Traffic Commission recommending amendments to the traffic ordinances

COMMITTEE REPORTS

15.
18.

17.

18.

10.

20.
21.
22.

Committee on Heaith and Environmental Affairs recommending:

Grant Leave to Withdraw :

*Resolution — Convene to discuss construction on Stonehaven Road

*Resolution - Convene with member of Diman Regional Vocational Technical High
School Building Committee and representative from Kaestle Boos, for an update re
geothermal energy '

Commnittee on Regulations recommending:
Adoption, pending the presentation of the Collector's receipt of payment to the City Clerk:

Auto Body Shop License Renewal
*Order -~ William Sanchez, ABG Holdings, |.LC d/b/a Lambert Auto Body and Sales,
103 Chavenson Street

Auto Repair Shop License Renewal
*QOrder — William Sanchez, ABG Holdings, LLC d/b/a Lambert Auto Body and Sales,
103 Chavenson Street

Adoption, as amended:
Auto Repair Shop License Renawal

*Order — Carlos Jaguez, Jaquez Auto Sales, LLC d/b/a Jaquez Auto and Repair,
182 Stafford Road
Restrictions: Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday 7:00 AM. to 7:00 P.M.
Saturday: 7:00 AM. to 4:.00 P.M.

Committee on Public Safety recommending:

Grant Leave to Withdraw:

*Resolution — Establish a Capital Plan for fire station buildings

*Resolution — Convene to discuss fire hydrant testing

*Resolution — Convene with Fire Chief to discuss updates to smoke and carbon
monoxide alarm systems for residential properties

ORDINANCES

23.

Second Reading and Enroliment

*Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

Parking prohibited at all times:

Grinnell Street, North, 132 feet west of Jefferson Street

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



RESOLUTIONS

24.

*The City Council dedicate May 19-25, 2024, as Emergency Medical Services Week in

honor of EMS workers that serve our community with vital health services.

CITATIONS — None

ORDERS — HEARINGS - None

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

Police Chief's report on license:
Taxicab Drivers
Austin Braga Jeremias Cabral Pauia Medeiros Melissa Pives

Secondhand Licenses

Joey Pacheco d/b/a Pacheco's Furniture — 255 South Main Street

Paul Bryand d/b/a Fall River Pawnbrokers — 364 South Main Street
Paul Bryand d/b/a Fall River Pawnbrokers — 1475 South Main Street
Paul Bryand d/b/a Fall River Pawnbrokers — 1435 Pleasant Street
William Leach d/b/a Marine Supply and Consignment — 75 Ferry Street
Beverly Post d/b/a Anything — 1791 South Main Street

St. Vincent de Paul Exchange Store, Inc. — 1799 Pleasant Street
Gamestop #6735 — 153 Mariano Bishop Boulevard

Michael W. West d/b/a A1 Antiques and Used Furniture ~ 1091 Plymouth Avenue
Pawtucket Pawnbrokers Too, Inc. — 302 South Main Street

Patenaude Jewelers, Inc. 1473 South Main Street

Pawnbroker Licenses

Paul Bryand d/bfa Fall River Pawnbrokers ~ 364 South Main Street
Pau! Bryand d/b/a Fall River Pawnbrokers — 1475 South Main Street
Paul Bryand d/b/a Fali River Pawnbrokers — 1435 Pleasant Street
Pawtucket Pawnbrokers Too, Inc. — 302 South Main Street

Pool/Billiards License
Rack ‘Em Up Billiards — 129 Griffin Street

Auto Body Shop License Renewal:
Daniel Aguiar d/b/a Advanced Collision Center and Sales — 39 Eleventh Street

Auto Body Shop License Transfer:

Auto Repair Shop License No. 4 located at 753 Pleasant Street from Ronaid Pedro d/b/a

ABC Auto Body & Sales to Santos Custom Coatings, LLC

Auto Repair Shop License Renewal:
John Manelas, Auto Care Plus, LLC dfb/a
Bayside Automotive — 1904 Bay Street

City Engineer prepare plans for the acceptance of Draper Street from Globe Mills
Avenue to Atlantic Boulevard

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

30. *Claims

31. *Structure on or over a public way application for Steppingstone Inc. to hang a 30'x 36"
banner between 111 and 134 Durfee Street for the 2024 “Get Steppin Walk.”

32. *Structure on or over a public way application for Fall River Masonic Associates, Inc. to
hang 24"x36" metal/reflective road signs on telephone pole at the corner of Columbus
Drive and Meridian Street to advertise Masonic Lodge and clothing shed program

33. *City Engineer — Street opening less than 5 years on Pine Street and Purchase Street.

34, Drainlayer Licenses:
W.C. Smith & Son, Inc.
Farland Corp., Inc.
8. Oliveira Construction Corp.
T & K Asphault Services
Perfected Construction LLC
Steven Steen

35. Planning Beard Minutes
a. February 14, 2024
b. March 13, 2024

City Council Minutes
36. *Committee on Finance — April 23, 2024
37. *City Council ~ April 23, 2024

BULLETINS - NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

City Clerk

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



©OFY2024
QUARTER3
BUDGET REPORT

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

APR 2 3 2024
yor ! Aot He
Corinidled. an\j‘w_mw




~ City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN e
. Ma))or arp i
May 9, 2024

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following appointment:
Name: Nicholas Cecilio

Address 44 California Street
Fall River, MA 02723

Position: Board of Park Commissioners

‘Expiration: May 8, 2028

Sincerely,

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River A

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PavuL E. COOGAN
Mayor

May 9, 2024

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: Natercia Pereira -

Address 27 Buckley Street, Apt# 1
Fall River, MA 02723

Position: Council on Aging

Expiration: May 8, 2027

Sincerely, /

Tzl &
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN TR
Mayor
May 9, 2024 - qe

Council President and .
Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: Victor Farias
Address 4980 North Main Street
Building 1, Apt# 117
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Board of Park Commissioners

Expiration: May 8, 2026

Sincerely,

7.7
{’%Cé% g%

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

=

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN RIS SR
Mayor
May 9, 2024 -

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA (2722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: Bernard J. McDonaid

Address 32 Oakland Street
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Board of Park Commissioners

Expiration: May 8, 2025

Sincerely,

Tl

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



- City of Fall River | s

FALL I\"ER
o GLARSH »
Sl Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor )
AT Y P g2
PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor _ . Ty orEs

April 29, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a request forwarded from ARPA Coordinator, Kara Humm, regarding a
recommendation to rescind the vote on the “Public Service and Safety Equipment” proposal
voted on by Council. This would allow the City’s ARPA funding to pay for this initiative while
considering another project with the Bristol County ARPA money.

Thank you and as always, | am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this matter.

Smcerely,

O f (2“,{’ f /
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



)

City of Fall River s.

American Rescue Plan Act

Paur E. COOGAN , Kara Huvm
- Mayor AR 26 2252 ARPA Director

May 2, 2024

Paul E. Coogan

Mayor

City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan:

Attached please find the documents that were submitted for the January 9, 2024 City
Council Meeting pertaining to Councilor Joseph Camara’s proposal seeking ARPA funding from
the Bristol County Treasury for the “Public Service and Safety Equipment” and approved by
City Council

As the City’s ARPA Director, [ believe the “Public Service and Safety Equipment”
should instead be funded through the City ARPA funds due to the U.S. Department of the
Treasury requirements outlined in the Interim Final Rule pertaining to use of State and Fiscal
Recovery Funds for Title I Projects. Therefore, I am recommending that the approval for Bristol
County Treasury funding for this proposal be rescinded by the Council and considers approval of
funding in the amount of $700,000 for “Lafayette Skatepark™ in exchange.

If you could please forward this request to the City Council for their consideration to
rescind the approval for the Bristol County Treasury funding of “Public Service and Safety
Equipment” at the May 7th City Council Meeting it would be greatly appreciated.

RPA Director

One Government Center, 6th floor » Fall River, MA 02722
‘TEL (774) 206-0613 * khumm(@fallriverma.org



| City of Fall River

Massachusetts e
Office of the Mayor R

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

April 30, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a request forwarded from ARPA Coordinator, Kara Humm, regarding a
proposal submitted by Council Laura Sampson for Bristol County ARPA funding for the
Lafayette Skate Park Rehabilitation.

Thank you and as always, I am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this matter.

mcerely,

Paul E. Coogan

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River b

American Rescue Plan Act

R B

PauL E. CooGAN | : R N -
Mayor SAET 79 D gy ARPA Director

- .

May 2, 2024

The Honorable Paul Coogan
Mayor of the City of Fall River
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mr. Mayor:

Attached please find Councilor Laura Sampson’s proposal seeking ARPA funding from the
Bristol County Treasury. '

If you could please include this proposal on the agenda for the May 7% City Council Meeting it
would be greatly appreciated.

Sir_l’g:_egebﬁ;’

ARPA Director

One Government Center, 6th floor = Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (774) 206-0613 « khumm(@fallriverma.org



ARPA Fund Use: LAFAYETTE SKATEPARK REHABILITATION
Proposal by Councilor Laura Sampson

" Description of Proposal: ~ Purchase of equipment to increase public service and
Safety programs and capacity.,

Requested ARPA Funds: $700,000.00

Description Total
Design and Construction of a $700,000.00
7000 sq ft Skatepark
TOTAL ‘ $700,000.00

Category: 2: Negative Economic Impact:

2.22 Strong Healthy Communities:
Neighborhood Features that Promote Health and Safety

Rationale for ARPA Funding:

The original plan was to install and/or rehabilitate skatepérks in Abbott, North, and Lafayette
Parks, however it was not financially feasible and therefore the proposal is to rehabilitate and
upgrade the existing skatepark in Lafayette Park.

Lafayette Park was selected as it is centrally located within the City of Fall River in an
Environmental Justice neighborhood and Qualified Census Tract 6413 BG 5. Although not in
the urban renewal area of the Flint, it is directly adjacent, allomng disadvantaged youth to easily
access the skateboard park.

~ The funding will allow for the design and construction of a 7000 sq ft skateboard park that will
- rehabilitate the old, worn and crumbling concrete ramps, structures, and surface. The funding
will allow the creation of the only state of the art skatepark in the city, and provide youth and
adults with access to outdoor recreational space.




~

| City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN SELEFR 25 R 15

Mayor

- April 25,2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River '
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

De.ar Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a request forwarded from the Engineering Department with proposed permit
fee increases for your consideration.

Thank you and as always, I am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this matter.

‘Sincerely,
Pk L @'7""
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor
PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



ENGINEERING
Il CITY OF FALL RIVE

Paut E. CooGan :
Mayor

DANIEL AGUIAR

‘Director of Engineering & Planning

March 12, 2024

The Honorable Mayor Paul E. Coogan
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

"RE: Proposed Engineering Department Fee Increase

Dear Mayor Coogan:

F respectfully reguest that you forward the following proposed Engineering Department Permit Fee increases

to the Fall River City Council for consideration and adoption.
S5 A110-13 Chapter 66, Streets, Sidewalks'and Other Public Places.

Section ) 1996 Fee

2024 Proposed Fee

- 66-64 Permit forthe removal of curbing for the installation  $125.00
of a private driveway

$250.00

66-67 Permit for the connection to a public street for $125.00 $250.00
installation of a private driveway
66-185 Construction or repair of private ways :
{1) Minor repairs $45.00 $150.00
{2) Application fee for major repairs, $315.00 $500.00
Construction or reconstruction.
Section ' 2000 Fee 2024 Proposed Fee
66-320 Street Excavation Permit
{1) Administrative charges $60.00 $100.00
{2) Street Opening inspection Fee $190.00 $300.00
Section 2008 Fee 2024 Proposed Fee
66-441 Trench Permit 125.00 200.00

As always, | am available o discuss the proposal if requested,
Sincerely,

For the City of Fall River

Daniel Aguiar
Director of Engineering and Planning, City Engineer

One Government Center - Fall River, MA 02722

TEL (508) 324-2512 « FAX (508) 324-2564 « EMAIL engineering@fallriverma.gov



City of JFall River, .2 Fy Guners 7

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Section A110-13 of Appendix A — Fee Schedule of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts,
2018, which Section relates to Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places, be amended as follows:

By striking out the following sections:

§ 66-64 Permit for removal of curbing for instaliation of private driveway $125
§ 66-67 Permit for connection to a public street for installation of a private driveway $125
§ 66-185 Construction or repair of private ways
(1) Application fee for minor repairs $45
(2) Application fee for major repairs, construction or reconstruction | 3315

§ 66-320 Street excavation permit

(1) Administrative charges ' $60
(2) Street opening inspection fee $190
§ 66-441 Trench permit $150

“and inserting in place thereof, the following:

§ 66-64 Permit for removal of curbing for installation of private driveway $250
§ 66-67 Permit for connection to a public street for installation of a private driveway $250
§ 66-185 Construction or repair of private ways
(3) Application fee for minor repairs $150
(4} Applicafion fee for major repairs, construction or reconstruction $500
§ 66-320 Street excavation permit
(3) Administrative charges. | $100
(4) Street opening inspection fee $300
§ 66-441 Trench permit $200



City of Fall River
2 Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

May 9, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached for your consideration please find proposed amendments to Chapter 2 of the Code of
the City of Fall River.

Thank you and as always, [ am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this matter.

Sincerely,

Faul £

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



Citp of JFall Riber, % &y Cunos

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 2 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter relates
to Administration, be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By striking out in Section 2-207, which section pertains to Department of Community Services,
~subsection B, in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof the following

B. Divisions. The Divisions within the Department of Inspectional Services shall be the
Code Enforcement Division and Weights and Measures Division.

Section 2.
By striking out in Section 2-216, which section pertains to Department of Health and Human
Services, subsection B, in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof the following:

B. Divisions. The Divisions within the Department of Health and Human Services shall be
the Nursing Division, Food and Milk Inspectors, Tobacco Control, Mass in Motion, Youth
Services, Council on Aging, Minimum Housing Division. The Minimum Housing Division
shall include minimum housing inspectors and sanitation inspectors.

Section 3.
By striking out in Section 2-802, which section pertains to Established; staff, Inspector of
Buildings, subsection A, in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof the following:

A. Divisions. There shall be a Department of Inspectional Services which shall include the
local code enforcement inspectors and the Sealer of Weights and Measures.

oQ



City of Fall River
Massachusetts —m oo
Office of the Mayor
WA -9 AT 39

PauL E. COOGAN
Mayor

May 9 , 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached for your consideration please find a request from Treasurer/Collector, fan Schachne, for
a proposed Deed transfer of three (3) parcels of vacant land currently held as Tax Possessions by
the city to the Watuppa Water Board.

Thank you and as always, I am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this matter.

Sincerely,

VBl € (

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amaos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 «» FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



TREASURER

il CITY OF FALL RIVER

May 9, 2024

Paul Coogan, Mayor
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02721

Re: = Proposed Sale of Tax Possessions Off Blossom Road
Assessors Parce] [D#s W15-0061, W15-0076, W15-0077

Dear Mr. Mayor:

Attached please find a proposed Deed transferring control and supervision of three (3)
parcels of vacant land currently held by the City as Tax Possessions to the City of Fall River
Watuppa Water Board for the sole purpose of watershed protection and conservation of hatural
resources as set forth in Article 97 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetis,
The parcels were acquired by the City in 1934 as Land of Low Value.

When a Tax Possession is transferred to a municipal purpose, as in the present matter, the
City must reimburse the Tax Possession Account based on an Appraisal of the property being
transferred. The Watuppa Water Board caused such an Appraisal to be conducted and the
Appraisal determined the fair market value of the combined parcels to be $30,000.00. The attached
proposed Deed recites the $30,000.00 as the consideration for the Deed. It is my understanding
that the Watuppa Water Board secured the funds for the transfer from a Community Preservation
Grant.

Pursuant to General Laws Chapter 40, Section 3 and Chapter 60, Section 77B since the
Tax Possessions are not being sold pursuant to an Auction by the Tax Custodian, it is necessary to
obtain approval of the City Council for the transfer. Please accept this letter as a request that you
forward the attached proposed Deed to the City Council and request that the City Council approve -
the transfer of Assessors Parcel ID#s W15-0061, W15-0076, W15-0077 to the City of Fall River
Watuppa Water Board for the sole purpose of watershed protection and conservation of natural
TESources.

Please contact me at (508) 324-2260 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tan Schachne
Treasu:er/qulector

One Government Center - Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2260 - FAX (508) 324-2040



VACANT LAND- OFF BLOSSOM ROAD

FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS

DEED

The CITY OF FALL RIVER, a municipal corporation duly existing under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, One Government Center, Fall River, Massachusetts,
02722 |

for consideration given and in full consideration of Thirty Thousand and 00/100

($30,000.00) Dollars paid to its Tax Possession Account

hereby transfers to the control and supervigion of the CITy OF FALL RIVER WATUPPA
WATER BOARD, One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722, for the sole purpose of
watershed protection and conservation of natural resources as set forth in Article 97 of
the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachuseits, and not to be used for other
purposes or otherwise disposed of except in accordance with the provisions of Article 97
of the Article of Amendment of the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts

the vacant land in Fall River, Massachusetts described as follows:

Fall River Assessors Map Parcel ID# W15-0061
Off Blossom Road, Fall River, MA :

Fall River Assessors Map Parcel ID# W15-0076
Off Blossom Road, Fall River, MA

Fall River Assessors Map Parcel ID# W15-0077
Off Blossom Road, Fall River, MA

Being the same premises conveyed to the CITY OF FALL RIVER by a Treasurer’s Deed
dated November 6, 1935 and recorded with the Bristol County (Fall River District)
Registry of Deeds in Book 415, Page 21; a Treasurer’s Deed dated November 6, 1935
and recorded with the Bristol County (Fall River District) Registry of Deeds in Book 415,
Page 19; and a Treasurer’s Deed dated November 6, 1935 and recorded with the Bristol
County (Fall River District) Registry of Deeds in Book 415, Page 20, respectively.

This conveyance is made pursuant to a vote of the Fall River City Council dated
, an attested copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein.

SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE



Executed as a sealed instrument this day of , 2024

CiTy OF FALL RIVER
By Irs MAYOR

PAuL COOGAN

APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY & FORM

MATTHEW J. THOMAS, EsQ.

SPECIAL COUNSEL
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS |
Bristol, ss
On this day of 2024, before me the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared PAUL COOGAN, whose identity were proved to me by personal
knowledge to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
documents and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily as the Mayor of the City
of Fall River, and as his and its free act and deed '

Notary Public
My commission expires: -



PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

City of Fall River o

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

May 9, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:
Attached for your consideration please find the Tax Increment Financing Agreement by and
between the City of Fall River and InvaGen Pharmaceuticals, Inc., and Madison FR Properties,

Inc..

Thank you and as always, I am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this matter. :

Si érely,
ot &

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government. Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereras,

RESOLUTION
APPROVING
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF FALL RIVER
AND
INVAGEN PHARMACEUTICALS INC.
(COMPANY)
AND
MADISON FR PROPERTIES LLC
(PROPERTY OWNER)

on January 25, 2024, InvaGen Pharmaceuticals Inc and Madison FR Properties
LLC submitted Tax Increment Finance Application to the City of Fall River Tax
Increment Finance Board as part of the Massachusetts Economic Development
Program Incentive Program (EDIP); and

the City of Fall River has been designated a Gateway Municipality by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and InvaGen Pharmaceuticals Inc plans to
invest an estimated $20,000,000 for a 45,000 +/- s/f build out at 594 Airport Road
which will allow InvaGen to upgrade and expand the facility for research
development, manufacturing and distribution operations within Fall River,

InvaGen Pharmaceuticals Inc agrees to lease 594 Airport Road from Madison FR
Properties LLC and create fifty (50) new fulltime jobs in Fall River within eight
(8) years of the CITY issuing the COMPANY a Certificate of Occupancy; and

Madison FR Properties LLC agrees to pass on the approved Tax Increment
Financing savings Inc. in the form of a reduction on its Triple NNN expense for
Real Estate Tax to InvaGen Pharmaceuticals; and

InvaGen Pharmaceuticals Inc is seeking Certified Project Status and is seeking
Certified Project Status and Local Incentive Only Project approval under the
Massachusetts Economic Development Program Incentive Program created by
Chapter 23A of the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 166 of the Acts of 2009
and 402 CMR 2.00 and will have a reasonable chance of InvaGen
Pharmaceuticals Inc. creating employment opportunities for residents of the
Economic Target Area; and



Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

the City of Fall River Tax Increment Finance Board approved the InvaGen
Pharmaceuticals Inc and Madison FR Properties LLC agreement for Tax Increment
Financing on January 25, 2024; and

the proposed EDIP Local Incentive Only Application Project is located at 594
Airport Road, Fall River MA, is within the boundaries of the Gateway Municipality
of Fall River; and .

approval of the InvaGen Pharmaceutical, Inc and Madison FR Properties LL.C
EDIP Local Incentive Only Project Application by the Massachusetts Economic

Assistance Coordinating Council in accordance with the above referenced laws,

rules and regulations of the Commonwealth is hereby accepted by the City
Council,: |

Now, Therefore, be it resolved that the Tax Increment Financing Board of the City of Fall

River hereby approves the InvaGen Pharmaceuticals Inc and Madison FR
Properties LLC EDIP Local Incentive Only Project application and
Certified Project Status and forward said application and final project
certification to the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating
Council for its approval and endorsement.

10



L RIVER
LARSH,JQ

7 Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
wrn) oway - D 2 (7
PAUL E. COOGAN v ey -9 P 20
Mayor : ,
May 9, 2024 , DR

Council President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President Honorable Council Members:

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,
I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1. $189,371.74 That the sum of $189,371.74 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to
the CAPITAL PROJECT FUND from the FY23 SURPLUS
REVENUE.

*This transfer of funds is to be appropriated to closed out projects from prior years. This is being
done to follow the Department of Revenue’s guidelines when certifying the C1ty s Free Cash for
Fiscal Year 2024.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards
Paul Cooga;z
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org

LT City of Fall River \‘ A



[I1A

Citp of Fall Biver, 4 Gy Funeis
| May 14, 2024

ORDERED:

That the sum of $189,371.74 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to Capital
Project Fund from FY23 Surplus Revenue.



A

' FY24 Appropriation/Transfer Number Analysis

Line

Original/Revised Appropriation

Amount Transferred Adjusted Balance

FY 2023 SURPLUS REVENUE

Capital Project Fund - ADA Improvments -

Capital Project Fund - Kennedy Tennis/Pickle Ball - FISCALY

Capital Project Fund - Watson School Repair - FISCAL YEAR 2023 DEFICIT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 DEFICIT

2022 DEFICIT

9,358,15557 §
(175,856.39) $
(1,192.63) $

(12,322.72} 5

(189,371.74) 5
175,856.3% $
1,192.63 §

1232272 §

9,168,783 .83

| certify that there are sufficient funds availahle for these transfers.

< May 14, 2024,




City of Fall River

' Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

Y
A

s e

PavL E. COOGAN
Mayor

May 9, 2024

- Councilor President .

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,

I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

I.  $636,878.38 That the sum of $636,878.38 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to
the OPEB FUND from the FY23 SURPLUS REVENUE.
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Vet Coop
Paul Coogan
Mayor

« PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



118

City of Frall Riber, 4 &y Cuno/

May 14, 2024

- ORDERED:
That the sum of $636,878.38 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to OPKEB
Fund from Fiscal Year 2023 Surplus Revenue.



B

FY24 Appropriation/Transfer Number Analysis

i Line Original/Revised Appropriation

Amount Transferred

Adjusted Balance

i
i

FY 23 SURPLUS REVENUE : 5

OPEBFUND : $

6,368,783.83 §

2,051,063.15 $

{636,878.38) S

. 636,878.38 S

5,731,205.45

2,687,041.53

| certify that there are sufficient funds available for these transfers.




| City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN HEEY -9 P o2 2
Mayor ' '
May 9, 2024

Council President

Members of the Honorable Council
- City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,

I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1. $179,588.00 That the sum of $179,588.00 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated
to the SEWER, FY 24 OPERATIONAL BUDGET from the SEWER,
STABILIZATION FUND.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me,

Best Regards,

1Bl

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



e

City of FFall River, % &y Bornoid

May 14, 2024

ORDERED:

That the sum of $179,588.00 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to Sewer
Fiscal Year 2024 Operational Budget from the Sewer Stabilization Fund, to
~cover prior year deficits.



llc

/7 May 14,

FY24 Appropriation/Transfer Number Analysis

Line

Original/Revised Appropriation

Amount Transferred Adjusted Balance

FY 2024 OPERATIONAL BUDGET

-

SEWER STABILIZATION FUND

M .

$

27,615277.00 $

764,657.08 5

179,588.00 §

{179,588.00) §

27,794,865.00

585,069.08

I certify that there are sufficient funds available for these transfers.

&i\ﬁ\ﬁ.\ K

mn%wmwmmm. Cigf Auditor
4/t




| City of Fall River ‘\

LARSH,A
5 Massachusetts
N Office of the Mayor
e

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

May 9, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:
Attached for your consideration please find a copy of the deed conveying Parcel ID# I-06-0022,
vacant land at the corner of Columbia and Canal Streets, as a gift to the City of Fall River from
the Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River, Inc.

~ Thank you and as always, I am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding

this matter.

Sincerely,

Tl 8
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, 2 &y Cunes

ORDERED, that pursuant to the requirements of Massachusetts General Laws,
Chapter 40, Section 14, the City Council accepts the attached Deed from the Roman
Catholic Bishop of Fall River (s/b/m to Santo Cristo Church of Fall River, Inc.) to the land
thereon located at the southwest corner of Columbia Street and Canal Street (Parcel [D#

. 1-06-0022) which shall be held as surplus municipal property, and authorizes the
Corporation Counsel of the City of Fall River to cause said Deed to be recorded with the
Bristol County (Fall River District) Registry of Deeds.

1 ¢



OFFICE OF THE
CORPORATION COUNSEL

CITY OF FALL RIVER

5/9/2024

Mayor Paul Coogan
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: DEED OF GIFT OF PROPERTY AT COLUMBIA AND CANAL ST.
Assessor Parcel ID: 1-06-0022

Dear Mayor Coogan:

Attached please find a copy of 2 deed from the Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River, in .
Corporation Sole, to the City of Fall River conveying by gift the vacant land at the comer of
Columbia and Canal St and more fully shown as assessor’s parcel id 1-06-0022.

Please accept this letter as a request that you forward this copy of the deed to the City Council in
request that they authorize you to accept the deed on behalf of the city. '

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very Truly Yours,

Assistant Corporation Counsel]

One Government Center - Fall River, MA 02722 - TEL (508) 324-2650
Workers' Compensation {508) 324-2540 » FAX (508) 324-2655 » EMAIL lawoffice@fallriverma.org
Equal Justice Under Law



Jtate FHouse, Bostory, Massachusetts 02788

William Francis Galvin
Secretary of the
Commonwealth

May 1,2024
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I hereby certify that according to records in this office, it appears that
ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF FALL RIVER was incorporated on June 1, 1904, asa
body politic and corporation sole under the laws of this Commonwealth.

I also certify that so far as appears of record here, said corporation still has legal
existence. '

In testimony of which,
I have hereunto affixed the
Great Seal of the Commonwealth

on the date first above writtesn.

Secretary of the Commonwealth

Processed By BOD



Return to:

Alan Rumsey, Esq.

City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Corner of Columbia Street and Canal

Street, Fall River, Massachusetts

Property Address:

The space above this line is reserved for recording information

QUITCLAIM DEED

Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River (s/b/m to Santo Cristo Church of Fall River, Inc), a
Massachusetts corporation sole, with a principal place of business of 450 Highland Avenue, Fall
River, Massachusetts 02720 (“Grantor™), for consideration paid, in the amount of less than One
Dollar ($1.00), hereby grant and convey to the City of Fall River, a municipal corporation with
a principal place of business of 1 Government Center, Fall River, Massachusetts 02722.

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS,

The Land in the City of Fall River, County of Bristol, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, bounded

and descnbed as follows:

Beginning at the southwest corner of Columbia Street and Canal Street; thence running northerly
by said Canal Street One Hundred Five and 50/100 (105.50) feet to land now or formerly of
Margaret Lahey; thence running easterly by last named land One Hundred Forty-five (145) feet;
thence running southerly One Hundred Five and 50/100 (105.50) feet to Columbia Street thence
running Westley by Columbia Street One Hundred FortyOthree and 18/100 (143.8) feet to Canal
Street and the point of beginning: containing Flfty-ﬁve and 820/1000 (55 820) square rods of land,

more or less.

This conveyance is made together with and subject to all recorded easements, encumbrances,
conditions, restrictions and agreements and all other matters of record that lawfully apply to the
property hereby conveyed, to the extent in force and applicable. F

The Grantor certifies that the conveyance hereunder does not constitute a sale of substantially all
the property and assets of the Grantor nor will it result in the material change in the nature of the
activities. conducted by the Grantor and therefore, no notice was required to be given to the
Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts per General Laws Chapter 180, Section
8A(c).

The property conveyed by this instrument is not homestead property of the Grantor.
For Grantor’s title see Deed from John C. Travis and Minnie C. Travis dated September 22, 1949,
recorded in Bristol County (Fall River District) Registry of Deeds in Book 515, Page 110. Santo

Christo Church of Fall River, Inc merged with The Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River, A
Corporation Sole on February 8, 2024.

1370983.v1



WITNESS my hand and seal this 35 day of April, 2024.

Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River
A Corporation Sole

Bﬁ: ::;Qﬁt Rev. édgar M. da Cunha, SD.V.

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Bristol, ss.

On this %gﬁ day of April 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Most Rey. Edgar M. da Cunha, $.D.V., Bishop of Fall River , proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which were: 0 Massachusetts driver’s license; o personal
knowledge; 0 United States Passport, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or
attached document, and who swore or affirmed to me that the contents of the document are truthful

and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief in his capacity as the Roman Catholic Bishop
of Fall River, A Corporation Sole

\\\“'““"m"'"'h f J?/( Q(’Q/\Mx
L/ :
SNHUNE s, \JZ o e ,/-:’ A

W % ¥

Sl { @ . .
g&:;%o“?&’eﬁ%—.__@:__ otary Public_Jadi-LtM N, SUCUa
£5i O © iZ% . .
£g i ® Em z My Commission Expires: octabip. 1, é/r)‘%‘
AP FRF

222 %, i3

% ARy PSS

>, '.‘."'--- --o"".‘. vSI §
.%';ffm OF Hhs?“\\“‘

00084

2
1370983.v1

\~



' CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY AND INCUMBENCY
Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River, a Massachusetts corporation sole

This Certificate of Authority and Incumbency is made as of the 9 day of April 2024,
by Kevin R. Kiley, Assistant Clerk, Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River (s/b/m to Santo Cristo
Church of Fall River), a Massachusetts corporation sole. '

Kevin R. Kiley hereby states and certifies that Edgar M. da Cuﬁha, S.DV,D.D, is the
Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River, a Massachusetts corporation sole by virtue of:

1. Section 4 of Chapter 390 of the Massachusetfs Acts of 1904;
2. His Appointment by the Holy See to the office of Bishop of Fall River; and

3. His filing with the Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in conformance
with the procedure set forth in Section 4 of Chapter 390 of the Massachusetts Acts of
1904.

Kevin R. Kiley further states and certifies that Edgar M. da Cunha, $.D.V., D.D. by virtue of the
above and by virtue of Chapter 390 of the Massachusetts Acts of 1904, is empowered to manage
and dispose of real estate received and held by the Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River, a
Massachusetts corporation sole, and to convey such real estate by deed as the Roman Catholic
Bishop of Fall River, a Massachusetts corporation sole, including, but not limited to, the
conveyance of Land in Fall River County of Bristol, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, bounded
and described as follows:

Beginning at the southwest corner of Columbia Street and Canal Street, thence running northerly
by said Canal Street One Hundred Five and 50/100 (105.50) feet to land now or formerly of
Margaret Lahey, thence running easterly by last named land One Hundred Forty-five (145) feet;
thence running southerly One Hundred Five and 50/100 (105.50) feet to Columbia Street thence
running Westley by Columbia Street One Hundred FortyOthree and 18/100 (143.8) feet to Canal
Street and the point of beginning: containing Fifty-five and 820/1000 (55.820) square rods of
land, more or less, to the City of Fall River, 2 Massachusetts municipal corporation.

[Page Ends Here — Signature on Following Page]

1370985

LN



Executed under seal, as of the 24 Hday of April, 2024,

ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF FALL RIVER,
(s/b/m to Santo Cristo Church of Fall River), .
a Massachusetts corporation sole

By: V/M":' ﬂ' . [ L@:
Kevin K. Kiley,
its Assistant Clerk

Duly Authorized Signatory

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
BRISTOL, ss.

On this Qq day of April, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Kevin R. Kiley, Assistant Clerk of Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River (s/b/m to Santo Cristo
Church of Fall River), a Massachusetts corporation sole, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence
of identification, based upon my personal knowledge of his identity, to be the person whose name is
signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for
its stated purpose, and acknowledged to me that he signed said document as Assistant Clerk of the Roman
Catholic Bishop of Fall River (s/b/m to Santo Cristo Church of Fall River), a Massachusetts corporation
sole, to be the free act and deed of the Roman Catholic Bishop of Fall River (s/b/m to Santo Cristo
Church of Fall River), a Massachusetts corporation sole. )

‘l‘ll \\“‘““““"""""-p'!,' Notar 5; Pubhc N
& O\P‘NSEPRAU" o Printed Name: Dl ANe€ Pr a )/
’ e My Commission Expires: OCTOBER &), RO at?

o5, n.
=) ".fbm 0
"I#'Y otk uul".. %
TR



City of Fall River | '3

(ol Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN sy -0 B 213
Mayor

May 9, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Deaf Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached for your consideration please find a 10 year contract for the Operation, Maintenance
and Management of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities and Collection Systems.

Thank you and as always, I am available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this matter.

Sincerely,
Tt (,
Paul E. Coogan

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, % Gy Gunci |

ORDERED, that the Mayor, through the Sewer Commission be and the
same is hereby authorized to enter into an Agreement for a term duration of ten
years for the operation, maintenance and management of the Wastewater
Treatment Facility, associated Pumping Stations and Collection Systems (sewer
and storm water). Said term shalf be July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2034.

13



| | FAL
COMMUNITY UTILITIES - A,
WATER - SEWER $ S
11 CITY OF FALL RIVER %Cummuniwlﬂiliﬁes g
N LTT S

=\
¢ SEWER ©

May 8, 2024

Mayor Pau] E. Coogan
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall- River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan:

It is respectfully requested that the award of a 10 year contract for Operation,
Maintenance and Management of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities and Collection
Systems with Inframark be forwarded to the City Council for approval as contracts
greater than 3 years require their approval. This contract was received and approved by
the Sewer Commission at its April 30, 2024 meeting. Inframark was the low bidder for
the 10 year contract {otaling $88,153,549.00.

The current 10 year contract with Veolia North America for the Operation, Maintenance
and Management (OM & M) of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities, pumping stations,
sewer system, CSO facilities and storm water systems expires on June 30, 2014. As
such, approval is required in a timely manner to allow for transition of operations,

As always, I am available for any questions or meetings as needed.

Paul J. Ferland, EIT
Administrator of Community Utilities

PJF/ome

One Government Center - Fall River, MA 02722 - TEL (508) 324-2320
WATER (508) 324-2330 - SEWER (508) 324-2320 + EMAIL pferland@fallriverma.gov



AGREEMENT
for the
OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, and MANAGEMENT SERVICES
' for the
FALL RIVER WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES,
' PUMPING STATIONS,
SEWER SYSTEMS, STORMWATER SYSTEMS,
COMBINED SEWER OVERFLOW FACILITIES
AND ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES

THIS AGREEMENT made on this 1% aay of July 2024, by and between:
" The Fall River Sewer Commission (hereinafter “Owner”) and Inframark LLC, a limited

liability company organized and existing under the laws of the state of Texas, the Selected
Contract Operator (hereinafter “SCO”).

WHEREAS, the Owner owns the Fall River Wastewater Treatment Facility and seventeen
(17) pumping stations, sewer systems, stormwater systems and CSO Facilities (hereinafter
referred to as the “Project”) as defined in Appendix B.

WHEREAS, the Owner has the authority under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts to enter into a professional services contract for the operation, maintenance
and management of said Project;

WHEREAS, SCO, an independent contractor, is capable of and experienced in providing
professional operations, maintenance and management services for said Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements,
hereinafter set forth, the Owner and SCO agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE

The Owner agrees to engage SCO as an independent contractor to operate,
maintain and manage the Project during the term of this Agreement.

2. GENERAL

2.1) Definitions of words or phrases used in this Agreement are contained in
Appendix A. ' -

2.2)  All grounds, facilities, equipment and vehicles now owned by Owner,
© acquired by Owner, or acquired by SCO through the Project, shall remain
the property of the Owner.

2.3}  This Agfeement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with

:



2.4)

2.5

2.6)

2.7)

the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. -

This Agreement shall be bmdmg upon the successors and assigns of each
of the parties, but SCO shall not assign this Agreement without the prior
consent of the Owner.

All notices shall be in writing and shall be delivered in person or ﬁansmitted
by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.

Notices required to be given to the Owner shall be addressed to:

Paul ] Ferland
Administrator of Community Utilities
Fall River Sewer Commission

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Notices required to be given to SCO shall be addressed to:

Name: - Andy Appleton
Title: President
Company: Inframark LIC ‘ '
Address: 2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449

With a copy to:

Legal Department

Inftamark LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway NOl'fh
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

This Agreement, including Appendices, the invitation to bid and the SCO bid
submittal is the entire Agreement between the parties.

. This Agreement may be modified only by written agreement

signed by both parties. Wherever used, the terms “ .SCO” and “Owner”
shall include the respective officers, agents directors, elected or appointed
officials, and employees.

Should the existing Project Manager and/or the Assistant Project Manager refuse
to accept their current positions, upon award of the contract the _SCO, shall assign
a designated Project Manager to Fall River 14 days prior to start-up.

The SCO Project Manager must be approved by the Administrator of Community

13



- 2.8)

2.9)

2.10)

3

Utilities, The SCO Project Manager shall prepare a mobilization plan which will
include a Project Support Team to be on site seven (7) days prior to start-up.

The Project Support Team shall also be available and utilized by the SCO Project
Manager on an “on-going, as needed” basis throughout the life of the Project.
Expert skills represented on this team shall include facility management,.

all aspects of preventive and corrective maintenance, laboratory analysis

and management, collection system maintenance, process control, industrial
pretreatment, sludge processing and air pollution control, public relations, training,
health and safety issues, biological and chemical assessment of process control
issues, and other industry specialties. '

The Project Support Team shall be a function of corporate overhead and

shall not be included within the budgeted labor or expense accounts.

Following start-up, the Project Support Team shall confer as needed to:

- review Project performance, including a written report of
findings as requested the Owner covering all aspects of the Project including -
financial, process control, energy conservation, etc.

- evaluate and provide operational reports as to engineering studies,
regulatory changes, facility upgrades and other Owner projects as requested;

- provide expert recommendations on all aspects of the Project with
a major emphasis on facility maintenance.

The Monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMR ’5) shall be signed jointly
by the Owner and SCO. The Monthly Operation and Maintenance Formns
shall be signed by SCO and copies will be sent to both the Owner and the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). The SCO shall manage the
conversion to e-filing for both the MA DEP and the EPA for all submittals.
The SCO shall prepare all filings and the Owner shall certify as needed. -

The SCQ will inventory all equipment, furniture, tools, vehicles and spare parts,
etc., by October 1, 2024, Said inventory shall be submitted to the Owner

for review. Upon approval by the Owner, said inventory will become a part

of this contract and attached as Appendix H. The SCO shall prepare an inventory
every June 30 for the duration of the confract.

This Agreement recognizes and honors all terms, conditions and responses as
requested in the Owner’s Invitation to Bid and accepts this document as an out-
growth of said Invitation to Bid as submitted by the SCO. The terms and conditions
of Owner’s lavitation to Bid is hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof.
The SCO shall be bound by the applicable goals, recommendations, and company
quality as specified in their bid proposal. In the event of any conflict between the
terms of this Agreement and the Invitation to Bid, the terms of this Agreement shall
govern and control.



\3

2.11) The SCO shall perform an internal audit related to the Project as needed or as
_ requested by the Owner. The Project audit should evaluate performance factors

related to: facilities .
and equipment, contract compliance, regulatory permit compliance, financial
performance, personnel performance, chemical and utility efficiencies,
technical ability, and other associated factors. '
The results of the internal audit shall be submitted in writing to the Owner
within thirty (30) working days after the andit. :

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES - SCO
The SCO shall:

3,1)  Within design capacity and capability of the Project, manage, operate and
maintain the Project so that effluent discharged from the Project meets the
requirements specified in Appendix C and the Owner’s NPDES Permits. SCO
may alter the process and/or facilities to achieve the objectives of this
Agreement; provided however, that no alteration shall be without Owner’s
written approval if the alteration shall cost in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars
($10,000). Physical modifications which would affect plant operations must
first be approved by the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) in
accordance with 314-CMR-12.00. The SCO will also provide all process control
systems that will allow ready access to all process data and trends. Provide a
Monthly Operations Report (MOR) by the last day of each month for
the preceding month (i.e. July MOR is due August 3 D).

32) Provide management, administrative and expert analytical services in connection
with the Owner’s Industrial Pretreatment Program including sampling,
monitoring, and preparation of required reports, as required. Current Significant
Industrial Users (SIU) are listed in Appendix D. Results of all industrial
sampling and testing shall be reported to the Owner in a timely manner. Said
services shall be performed as needed and may encompass all testing parameters
associated with the given instrumental and wet-chemical capabilities of the
laboratory, and/or outside labs as needed. Further, the SCO shall, by September
1% of each year, prepare and submit three (3) copies of the Annual Industrial
Pretreatment Report to the Owner. o

3.3)  Provide Owner with full documentation that preventive maintenance is being
' performed on all Owner’s equipment in accordance with manufacturer’s



3.4) .

3.5)

3.6)

recommendations utilizing a Maintenance Management System :

as approved by the Owner. The SCO will provide sufficient documentation

in the Monthly Operating Report (MOR) that documents corrective

and preventive maintenance. The SCO will provide an Annual Maintenance
Report by August 1% of each year that summarizes the status of major equipment
systems and the work performed on major equipment systems for the preceding
fiscal year. The Annual Report shall also update the Capital Improvement -
Program (CIP) analysis each year and make recommendations for capital
improvements for the coming year. A spare parts inventory shall aiso be provided.
The Owner maintains the exclusive right to inspect these records at all times. The
Owner maintains the exclusive right to request any type of maintenance report or
update from the SCO at any time.

The Facilities/Stations Repairs and Replacement Budget is set at

'$500,000 per year and must not be exceeded. Any funds not expended shall be

reimbursed to the Owner at 100%. The SCO shall not exceed the Repairs and
Replacement Budget. The Owner reserves the right to adjust the annual
Facilities/Stations Repairs and Replacement Budget

The SCOQ accounts for and pays all costs and manages the Facilities to minimize
the cost and maximize the optimal conditions at the Facilities. Again, the SCO
shall nof exceed the Facilities/Stations Repairs and Replacement Budget. There is
no method for reimbursement for exceeding the Repairs and Replacement budget.
In the event of a catastrophe the Owner and SCO can meet to discuss options. The
SCQ shall properly manage the account and provide a reasonable schedule for
maintenance and continual improvement to the Facilities. Project labor costs shall
not bé included in this budget.

Provide the Owner with an 'accomﬁng of repairs on a monthly and an as needed
basis. The SCO_ will provide Owner with a detailed list of repairs within the
MOR. ‘

Provide a staff of fifty (50) qualified personnel, including management,

administrative, operational, technical, maintenance, collection systems, laboratory
and clerical who meet relevant Stafe of Massachusetts requirements and
certifications. Staff shall be experienced and properly licensed regarding
wastewater treatment/collection system operations and maintenance and capable
to operate and maintain the Owner’s facilities. The SCO shall offer existing
positions and negotiate fairly and equitably with all existing employees at the
Owner’s Facilities. The SCO shall offer comparable total compensation packages
to all existing empldyees who were employed as of June 30, 2024, which includes
wage rates equal to or greater than the existing wage rates. The Plant Manager,
Assistant Plant Manager and all Supervisory Managers must maintain their

3



3.7)

3.8)

current positions at the Owner’s Facility at the aforementioned wage and benefit
requirements. ‘

The SCO shall provide sufficient technical support and engineering expertise for
the proper operation of the facilities. Engineering and technical support expertise
shall be a function of the SCO  corporate overhead and shall not be included

~ within the labor and expense accounts.

The SCO shall submit to the Owner a staffing plan within 60 days of Project
start-up in accordance with 314-CMR~12.00. The staffing plan will contain a
complete list of all personnel individual certification levels and positions.

The staffing level (50) can be decreased only with written approval by the MA
DEP and the Owner.

Any staffing adjustment decrease in personnel shall see 100% of wages, benefits
and overtime returned to the Owner at the time of such staffing adjustment. In the
event of a staffing adjustment increase, all specific-wages, benefits, overtime, and
associated overhead and profit shall be negotiated by SCQ and Owner at the
time of such staffing adjustment. '

The facility staff (50) shall only conduct SCO work exclusively at the Owner’s
Project. The facility staff (50) shall not conduct work on or at other SCO
projects such as, but not limited to; other facilities, O&M project review,
evaluation, or start-up teams, project audits of all types, corporate support teams,
ete. ’

The facility staff at the direction of the Owner shall assist other City Departments
including but not limited to the Water Department including the Bioreserve, the

Park Department and the Department of Community Maintenance.

All corporate or regional meetings, training or safety events, etc. may be attended
as long as the facility staff is not depleted by more than 10% and all associated
cost (airfare, lodging, meals, tuition, ete.) are a function of corporate overhead
and are not included within the budget. Weekty time sheets of all staff personnel
shall be submitted to the Owner when requested for verification of on-site
presence upon request.

Operate and maintain the facilities over a 24-hour per/day, 7-day per/week period,
under this Professional Services Agreement for Operations, Maintenance and
Management. All pump stations shall be inspected at least daily. All requirements
of 314 CMR 12.00 must be complied with.

Provide the Owner with a full accounting of all expenditures for the Project at
intervals and in -
sufficient detail as may be determined by the Owner. Assist the Owner, as
directed, in the preparation of annual operating budgets. Further, the SCO  will

13



3.9)

3.10)

3.11)

3.12)

3.13)

13

provide the Owner with a full financial disclosure of Direct Costs of the Fall
River Project and allow the Owner to audit the Direct Costs at any time utilizing
the Owner’s staff or independent auditors. The cost of any independent audits
required by the Owner will be borne by the Owner. In addition, the Owner, or
duly authorized agent, may participate in any SCQ internal operations audit
process and shall be furnished a copy of the internal audit within thirty (30)
working days after completion of said audit. Actual labor, materials, and other
Direct Costs for the Project shall be accessible as determined by the Owner. This
disclosure of expenditure details includes, individual salaries, benefits, and all the
details of any budgetary line item. The Owner may request full disclosure of any
budgetary line item at any time and the SCO shall supply said information in a
reasonable time period. . '

Pay all costs incurred in Project operations.
Prepare the monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMR’ 5) that shall be

jointly signed by the Owner and the SCO and prepare the Monthly Operation and
Maintenance Forms that shall be signed by the SCQ. The SCO shall manage all e-

filings for MA DEP and EPA with the Owner certifying as needed.

Provide for the handling and disposal of screening, grit, sludge and any residuals
from the Wastewater Treatment Facilities and/or collection systems. The haunling
costs are defined as the Owner’s cost and are further defined in Section 5.5.

Provide training for personnel in areas of operation, maintenance,

safety, supervisory skills, laboratory, energy management, industrial pretreatment,

operations, collection systems, GIS, SCADA, CSO monitoring and mechanical
skills necessary in the efficient operation of the Fall River Facilities. The SCO
will also implement a safety program and adhere to all portions of the program.

_All training activities will be documented in the Monthly Report to the Owner.

Perform and/or provide the necessary testing and laboratory analysis including all
necessary effluent compliance testing, process control testing, gas
chromatography, infrared spectroscopy, or any other testing parameters

to comply with the NPDES Permit, optimize POTW performance, or to comply
with requests of the Owner. Comply with any sampling/testing requirements -
including but not limited to those related to the CSO Court Order or Federal/State
Agency requests/requirements as approved by the Owner.

-Identify sources of industrial interference or pass through. Perform IPP and River

sampling/testing programs. Perform periodic testing of sludge for compliance
with 40-CFR-503 or other applicable regulations. Appendix I identifies minimum
requirements in addition to NPDES and process control testing. All analytical
techniques shall conform to the latest edition of Standard Methods for the

 Examination of Water and Wastewater and/or in accordance with current versions

of the Standards contained in 40-CFR-136 of the Federal Register.



3.14)

3.15)

3.16)

3.17)

3.18)

The testing associated with bioassays (i.e. cutrently Arbacia punculata and
Menidia beryllina) shall be subcontracted by the Owner and are not the
responsibility of the SCO. The SCO will perform the sampling, mailing/delivery
of samples to the subcontracted laboratory. The SCO is responsible

for sampling/ delivery costs. .

Maintain all manufacturer’s warranties on new equipment purchased by Owner
and assist Owner in enforcing existing equipment warranties and guarantees.
The SCO shall utilize its technical expertise with the manufacturer’s

representatives and uphold all 0&M manual requirements. The SCO shall provide

technical recommendations as to equipment O&M and warranty/guarantees.

Provide twenty-four (24) hour per/day access to Project for Owner’s personnel.

Visits may be made at any time by any of Owner’s agents, servants, employees,
‘representatives, and independent contractors so designated by Ownet’s

representative. Keys for Project shall be provided to the Owner by the SCO. All
visitors to the Project shall comply with the SCO’s operating and safety
procedures. '

All SCO visitors must receive approval from the SCQO’s senior on-site
representative prior to commencing any site visits. The SCO will provide
secretarial or administrative assistance as requested by the Owner’s
representatives.

Provide a septage monitoring and control program in accordance with the
Owner’s rules and regulations. Septage rules and requirements shall comply
with 314-CMR-12.00 as well. All documentation and reporting procedures are
mandatory and will be provided to Owner periodically as requested. Septage
receiving forms and summary list of daily septage volumes received shall be
delivered to the Sewer Commission office for billing at least weekly. A septage
moniforing, handling and control program is to be submitted for Owner’s
approval by October 1, 2024. Said plan shall be continually reviewed as to
program results and adjusted as necessary with the Owner’s approval.

At SCO discretion, provide a performance bond or guaranteed letter of credit
equal to the full value of the yearly compensation for each year of the Agreement.
The bond or guaranteed letter of credit shall be provided on an annual basis and
the liability to the Surety for each period shall not be cumulative. The bond or
guaranteed letter of credit for each year shall be provided by a duly qualified
entity approved by the Owner. -

Operate all facilities such that odor and noise shall be effectively controlled and



3.19)

3.20)

3.21)

3.22)

that no disruption of adjacent neighborhoods shall result. Deal in a professional
manner with community groups concerned with odors or any other facets of
operation. Implement a community awareness program, with the approval of the
Owner to keep the City and the neighbors informed of the facility’s status.

Comply with the requirements of Owner regarding affirmative action provisions
for minority hiring. |

Snow removal resources, 1.e.; Project vehicles, drivers and sector leaders shall be
provided as requested during public emergencies for snow and ice maintenance
throughout the City. Said services shall provide for snow and ice maintenance
services throughout the City as requested by the Department of Community

Maintenance (DCM) and approved by the Sewer Division. The SCO shall have no

liability for any claims, damages or causes of action arising out of or related to
such services (snow and ice maintenance in assistance to the DCM), or the
performance or non performance of snow plowing except to the extent that such
claims, damages or causes of action arise solely as the result of the willful
misconduct and or negligence of the SCO in providing said services. The SCO
must first assure that the minimum staffing level for each shift for the Wastewater
Treatment Facilities is complied with before utilizing staff resources to assist the
DCM. The direct costs for assistance to the DCM for snow and ice maintenance
shall be accounted for separately and a separate invoice shall be prepared by the
SCO for reimbursement by the DCM. Said invoice shall be submitted to the
Owner who shall coordinate payment by the DCM. :

The costs for snow removal and ice management at the Wastewater Treatment
Facilities, pumping stations, CSO facilities, collection systems, etc. is the
responsibility of the SCO,

Provide to the Owner an inventory of chemicals, fuels and lubricants on hand
when the SCO commences services. The Owner will be responsible for providing
all major chemicals to the Project and will keep adequate inventories on hand

to meet the Project requirements provided that the SCO provides Owner adequate
notification of chemical needs, The process chemicals to be provided by the
Owner include, lime, polymer, potassium permanganate, sodium hypochlotite,
sodium hydroxide, sodium bisulfite, dry granular deodorants, liquid deodorants

~and liquid oxygen.

Other chemicals, fuels and lubricants will be provided by the SCO.

If the SCO orders chemical without or in excess of an approved chemical
contract, City purchase order, or direct approval from the Administrator of
Community Utilities, then the SCO will be responsible for said costs.

3.23) Provide to the Owner a projection of chemical use by December 15th of each year



3.24)

3.25)

3.26)

3.27)

3.28)

3.29)

©3.30)

3

for the following fiscal year. The SCO will make all efforts to minimize chemical
use while maximizing odor control and NPDES compliance. The SCO shall
document efforts to minimize chemical use and provide continued expert
technical assistance on projected chemical use.

Require employees to wear appropriate attire and safety equipment in accordance
with industry standards. Personal protective equipment such as hard
hats must be worn throughout the Facilities by all employees and visitors as per

OSHA Regulations and Industry Standards. :

Provide technical support expertise and direction on process control, collections
systems, industrial pretreatment, industrial wastewater, maintenance,
management, wet weather management and computer applications

required to ensure compliance with the terms of this Agreement, the NPDES
Permits and any applicable federal, state and local regulations. '

Provide for functional and aesthetical appearance for buildings, grounds,
structures and equipment. Efforts must be maximized to improve the facilities
appearance on an ongoing basis. The SCO shall provide an ongoing computerized
facility painting program for all buildings and structures both external and _
internal. All facility equipment shall be included ranging from catwalks and rake
arms to pumps, motors, and controllers. Proper industrial standards for surface
preparation and coatings shall apply. '

Utilize local purchasmg, banking and labor to the greatest extent possible. Give
hiring preference to duly qualified and licensed Fall River residents.

Provide annually by December 15th a submittal of a detailed budget for the
upcoming fiscal year period. This budget shall present the operations and
maintenance budget, natural gas and electrical budgets, residual disposal and
handling cost projection, collection systems O&M and the chemical budget
projections. - : L
Provide and maintain well documented and reliable records of operations,
Collection systems maintenance, Facility maintenance, safety, training, personnel,
financial, significant events, and chemical and power consumption values, These
components will be summarized in a Monthly Operations Report and provided to
the Owner. All regulatory reports will be in accordance with required standards. ‘
An annual inventory for audit purposes must be completed by the SCO every June
30.

Provide computerized programs for maintenance management, financial control,

10



3.31)

3.32)

"3.33)

3.34)

inventory control, collection systems management, CSO flow monitors, CSO
Notification GIS, process control, and others that may be utilized on the Project.
If such programs are purchased by the SCO for exclusive use at the Project, such
programs shall become the property of the Owner, to the extent permissible by
any contractual documents for such programs. For all other programs, all records
compiled by SCO in such programs with information and material gathered when
performing this Agreement are the property of the Owner.

Provide all tools, materials, vehicles, computers and equipment purchased by
funds charged to the Project to the Owner as his sole and exclusive
property at the end of the SCO’s involvement with the operation and

. maintenance of the Project.

Provide proper wastewater industry accepted security for the Project and maintain
appropriate control of all security devices. ‘

Capital Imﬁrovements are defined as new equipment or repairs to existing
equipment or structures costing in excess of $50,000. All other repairs must be
assigned to the repairs line item as denoted in Section 3.4,

The funds for the Capital Outlay Program are budgeted in Owner’s budget and
are not represented in the Costs presented in Article 5.1 or 5.2.

Any recommended SCO Capital Improvement request reasonably necessary to
provide assigned duties hereunder in accordance with this Agreement shall consist
of a work ‘ '
order authorization, technical specifications and requirements, a minimum of

~ three (3) quotations, substantial justification and documentation, scope of

purpose, specific delineation of total cost, i.e. required parts, materials, labor,
services, and fees. All recommended SCO Capital Improvement item requests
shall be accompanied by the respective equipment history file. '

' Dehial of funding of a Capital Improvement request submitted by SCO is nota

just cause for exculpating the SCO from any of the assigned responsibilities or
duties. However, if the SCO cannot meet the requirements of the Agreement due
to a denial of funding of a Capital Improvement reasonably necessary to provide
assigned duties hereunder in accordance with this Agreement, the SCO shall not
be responsible for any loss damage or liability arising from the denial of said
Capital Improvement. The SCO must not defer any preventive or corrective
maintenance to cause a condition to elevate above the cost threshold for Capital

Improvements classification.

A scparate budget shall be maintained by the Owner exclusively for the
Capital Outlay Program. At the Owner’s request, the SCO shall provide a Capital
Improvements priority ranking list which must be compatible with the Owner’s

‘budget. As requested, the SCO shall assure that all cost be exactly represented.

i1



3.35)

3.36)

‘With the Owner’s written approval, the SCO shall implément said capital

improvement and shall be reimbursed by the Owner. The Owner retains the right -
to bid such iterns separately.

Comply with all of the requirements of 314-CMR-12.00, Rules and Regulations
for the Operation and Maintenance of Wastewater Treatment Facilities and all
other applicable rules and regulations. ‘

The SCO shall develop an intern program. The SCO will allow and provide
Liability coverage for up to a maximum of three , )

(3) interns that may be utilized at the Project via the Bristol County Training
Consortium, Bristol Community College, the University of Massachusetts,
Dartmouth, or any other source as approved by the Owner. The SCO  will
participate in training and encourage such internships in association with the
Owner. '

3.365) The SCO shall submit a Daily Operation System Report via email to the Sewer

Cominission staff consistent with past formats or changed as mutually agreed
upon

COLLECTION SYSTEMS

3.37

3.38

3.39

The OWNER owns and currently operates a wastewater collection system
comprised of approximately two hundred plus (200+) miles of sewer lines ranging
in diameter from Six (6) inches to Ninety-Six (96) inches, including roughly Six
Thousand plus (6,000+) catch basins and Six Thousand plus (6,000+) manholes.
Approximately Seventy-Five (75) percent of the total system is comprised of
combined sewers. Additionally, the CSO System currently is comprised of over
Three (3) miles of 20 foot diameter deep rock Tunnel, connecting tunnels, drop
shafts, diversion boxes, junction boxes, gates and controllers and are a significant
part of the Wastewater Collection System. The separated stormwater systemns
include 100 miles of pipes, culverts, swales and detention basins.

The Owner desires SCO to provide professional operation, maintenance and

management (OM&M) on a best efforts basis of said wastewater, CSO and.

stormwater collection systems.

SCO shall use its best efforts to provide OM&M of Owner’s collection system.
SCO shall include the Collection Systems staff as a component of the operation and
maintenance plan and issue work orders to the crew and oversee their activities.

The following are the minimal requirements for OM&M of the collection system: |

a..) Twenty-four (24) hour emergency response and resolution to any related

12



3.40

3.41.

3.42

3.43.

collection system problem.

b.) Systematic Collection System Inspection(s) including, périodic inspection(s)
of all CSO structures, and inspection/approval of new connections of the
system.

c.) Preventive maintenance. Comply with CMOM requirements. .

d.) Corrective maintenance. Repair and troubleshooting any collection system
issue. - - '

e.) Management, update and continual review and update of the GIS Sewer and
Storm Master Plan, including field investigations to record and add sewer or
drainage systems to the GIS.

Coordinate with the Owner on GIS data management. Update sewer service’

card information to the City database in coordination with the City Engineering
Department.

f.) Use and continued implementation of a computerized management system for
scheduling of activities and historical recording of activities. The system must
be approved by the owner and provide the owner with ability to use the system

-with a minimum of 5 seats

g.) Management of existing'and future CSO flow monitors and preparation/
submittal of monthly CSQ flow reports to the Owner. Complete flow reports
and data analysis shall be due on the 30" following completion of the month.

h.) Integration of software systems and investigate the im;_provements of SCADA
System to integrate wet-weather flow management of the collection systems.

All SCO employees assigned by SCO to the Collection System will possess licenses
necessary to operate the equipment required. Additionally, all individuals shall
obtain and keep current, a Massachusetts Voluntary Collection System license.
This crew will be supervised by SCO under the general oversight of the Fall River
Sewer Commission staff. ' S

Collection system overtime shall be included in the normal personnel costs.

Normal operating hours for repair and maintenance of the collection shall be, Seven
days per/week, Twenty Four hours per day. SCO may use existing, on-site, oft-
shift personnel to respond to initial complaints, to assess whether there is a need to

call in additional personnel for corrective action.

SCO shall manage response to emergency callouts. Customer complaints will be
received at the Fall River Wastewater Treatment Facility which is manned Twenty-

13

13



3.44

3.45

3.46

3.47

3.48

Four 24/hours per/day. All calls shall be properly documented in written fashion

and delineated in the MOR including; name, address, problem and resolution. SCO
employees shall respond within One and One-half (1-1/2) hours or soomer if
possible from the time the emergency customer complaint is received.

SCO shall schedule and supervise cleaning and acoustic inspection of all gravity
sewer lines within the requirements of all Gravity sewer lines at least once in every
Ten (10) year period. Those sewer lines subject to excessive sedimentation or other
problems shall be cleaned as needed. Recommendations will be made to the
OWNER on major rehabilitation as necessary. A computerized schedule
delineating the specific lines to be cleaned in each year, shall be prepared by SCO,
approved by the Owner.

The Collection System staff will perform pump station wet-well cleaning as
needed. Daily inspection of pumping station shail be conducted as assigned.

During the cold months, when routine line cleaning is not feasible, the crew will
perform preventive maintenance on the collection system equipment, as well as
assist with projects at the Wastewater Treatment Facility. Emergency callouts will
be performed according to Section 3.43 herein regardless of weather conditions
subject to proper safety procedures and reasonable industry practice.

SCO shall maintain 2 minimal annual budget of One Hundred Fifty Thousand
dollars ($150,000) to be utilized exclusively for maintenance and repair of the

Collection System. The Cost will be accounted for and reported to the Owner

monthly in the MOR. SCO shall notify the Owner when Eighty percent (80%) of
said budget has been expended. SCO must obtain written permission from the
Owner to exceed this budget. Said written permission must have an upper limit
amount. The Owner shall reimburse SCO for its actual cost for Collection System
Infrastructure Improvement as approved by the Owner, it not exceeding the upper
limit approved in writing. SCO shall make every reasonable effort to stay within
the limits of this budget and at the end of each fiscal year One Hundred percent
(100%) of the unexpended funds shall be refunded by SCO to the owner, If the
cost of this budget is exceeded, further reference is made to Section 3.51. Project
labor costs cannot be included in this line item.

This is not subject to the Capital Improvement definition defined in Section 3.33 of
this Agreement due to the budgetary control noted in this Section for the Collection
System, Maintenance and Repair Budget. Capital Improvements may be approved

and paid for separately at the discretion of the OWNER otherwise, Collection

System Maintenance and Repair costs shall be assigned to said budget as defined
in this Section.

Emergency repair shall be defined as repairs beyond the normal resources and

_capability of the collection system O&M crew, such as collapsed or crushed sewer

lines. Costs will be controlled as delineated in Section 3.47 within the Collection

14

\3



3.49

3.50

3.51

System Maintenance and Repair Budget. SCO will provide the initial response and
written recommendation. If such an emergency repair is necessary to prevent
personal property ot other damage, and the Collection Systems Maintenance and
Repair Budget will be exceeded due to such an event, will use its best efforts to
obtain prior written approval from the OWNER. If such a condition occurs, then
SCO will cause such emergency repairs to be completed and will obtain the
Owner’s written approval as soon as reasonably possible. '

Emergency repairs'beyorid normal maintenance that require excavation shall be
addressed, with the approval of the OWNER as follows, in order of priority, with
Option 1 being the most desirable approach.

Option 1: Repaired by SCO or its subcontractor with cost addressed from the
Maintenance and Repair Budget as delineated in 3.47. If subcontractors are used
SCO shall give preference to local contractors -and rotate the work among
contractors approved by the Owner.

Option 2: Repaired directly by City personnel or subcontractors. No cost

_ respomnsibility for SCO.

Annual requirements for catch basin cleaning will be One Thousand Seven

~ Hundred (1,700) per/year utilizing the available Collection System OM&M labor

force. Condition of each catch basin shall be documented and location shall be
added to the GIS Master Plan. Number and location of catch basins cleaned, as

well as an estimate of cubic vards of debris removed, shall be delineated monthly

in the MOR. There are, estimated to be Six Thousand (6,000) catch basins of
varying age, condition and design. SCO shall perform maintenance and repair to
catch basins and assure the proper ventilation controls are in place. SCO shall

" rebuild at least Fifty (50) catch basins per/year utilizing SCO labor and/or

subcontractors with funds identified for maintenance and repair, as delineated in
Section 3.47 and SCO shall submit a list of the designated catch basins to be rebuilt
to the OWNER for final approval by the OWNER. :

It is understood and agreed that Owner’s Collection System may experience
problems due to design or related failure, or misuse of the facilities by it customers

or members of the general public. Water and/or wastewater backups may occur-

into residences, buildings, commercial facilities and other areas and that it is the
Owner’s responsibility to enforce Owner’s ordinances related to use of the sanitary
sewers. In these instances SCO shall be responsible for exerting its best efforts to

minimize any problems and reduce Owner’s financial exposure. Nothing herein

shall relieve SCO for its liability in situations where it is shown to be negligent.

As denoted heréin, budgetary exceedences for Collection Systems Maintenance and

Repair (Section 3.47) and Police Details (Section 5.6) shall be paid for by the
OWNER provided SCO has obtained written permission from the OWNER. 5CO
shall provide best effort management to stay within the budgets denoted herein.

15



3.52

3.53.

3.54

3.55

3.66

3.67

3.68

3.69

All funds not expended in a fiscal year in the aforementioned account shall be
returned by SCO to the OWNER.

Priority areas of maintenance include the protection of residences and businesses
from service interruptions and the proper operation of the combined sewer overflow
structures to assure that dry-weather overflow does not occur and to minimize wet-
weather overflow. SCO shall work cooperatively with the Owner and the Owner’s
CSO Engineer to develop maintenance plans that optimize collection system
efficiency and minimize CSO flows. This shall include compliance with
Regulatory required “Nine Minimum Control and CMOM?” Standards. -

SCO shall implement and maintain a proper Safety Program for Collection System
- personnel. : ‘

SCO shall implement and maintain a proper training program for SCO personnel.

The existing Collection System equipment. shall be available to SCO for use and

" housing at the Treatment Facility. The City shall maintain insurance and shall retain

ownership of said equipment and any equipment purchased by SCO by funds
charged to the Project under this contract and shall remain the property of the
OWNER. SCO shall assume responsibility for the repair and maintenancé of the
Owner’s equipment to the satisfaction of the Owner.

The SCO shall maintain all existing and future CSO' flow monitors within the

collection system. The SCO shall prepare and submit. monthly CSO flow reports by -

the 30% of the month for the preceding month. Said CSO reports shall be consistent
with report formats in 2023 unless approved otherwise by Owner.”

The SCO shall submit a Daily Collection System Report via e mail to the Sewer
Comnission staff consistent with past report formats or changed as mutually agreed
upon.

The SCO shall maintain the existing rain gauge and data collection system. The
SCO shall use said data for the CSO monthly reports and any other related reports.
The SCO shall have rain data to 15 minute increments from said rain gauge
available to the Owner as needed. Immediate needs generally are related to
significant storms to explain flooding events, CSO activations, river and bay testing
programs, etc.

The SCO shall operate maintain the existing Cove Street CSO Screening and

Disinfection Facility and the President Avenue Screening and Disinfection Facility.

" This shall include all O&M of equipment and facilities; emergency response for

storm operations; monitoring and testing all needed parameters including but not
litnited to chlorine residual, flow, fecal coliform bacteria, Enterococci, nitrogen
during facility operations. Shoreline and river sampling by boat in accordance with
agreed schedules as well shall be performed by the SCO.

16

13



If Screening and Disinfection Facilities are constructed for the City Pier and Alton
Street CSO’s then they shall be included as well.

3.70 The SCO shall maintain all NPDES permits including the current and future
stormwater NPDES. The SCO shall be responsible with the annual reporting
requirement in the permit. '

3.71 The SCO shall maintain and update the sewer and stormwater GIS layers. For system
data that is not on said layers the SCO shall continue to review plans and collect
field data to apply and update the GIS system. The SCO shall coordinate the efforts
with the Owner. '

3.72 The SCO shall maintain and update the sewer connection card database. For system
data that is not on said layers the SCO shall continue to review plans and collect
field data to apply and update said database. The SCO stiall coordinate the efforts
with the Owner.

3,73  The SCO shall maintain and replace as needed protective bars on Bradley head
: catch basins as installed in the collection system. The SCO shall install additional
Bradley head bars as requested. Bradley head inlet openings that exceed six inches
in height shall have said bars installed for safety purposes.

3.74  The SCO shall stencil catch basins with environmental restrictions as directed by
the Owner for public educational purposes. A goal of 50 basins per year shall be a -
guide. ' ' ‘

4. SCOPE OF SERVICE — OWNER
Owner shall:
4.1) Review recommended SCO Capital Improvements, and when compatible
budgeted funds are available; Owner may provide funding. Capital Improvements

are those repairs.or replacements costing in excess of $50,000.

The Owner is not required to carry a Capital Outlay Program Budget. Lack of
said budget does not exculpate the SCO from its responsibilities.

4.2)  Pay all property, franchise or other taxes associated with the Project.

43)  Provide all Registry of Motor Vehicle registrations and insurance for
Vehicles used in connection with the Project. :

17



4.4)

4.5)

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

5,

5.1)

Provide for SCO’s use, all vehicles and equipment presently owned at the
Project, including the vehicles described in Appendix F. '

Assist the SCO in the verification of the chemicals inventory and maintain
adequate stock on hand as referenced in Article 3.22.

Maintain all easements that have been granted to OWNER, and obtain additional

easements that may be necessary for SCO to perform the services as outlined in this
Agreement.

Provide for SCO use, Owner’s equipment presently in use for the services provided
for in this Agreement. ‘

Upon request of SCO uncover and/or bring manholes up-to-grade. SCO will
provide these services at the Owner’s request and assign said cost to the Collection
System Maintenance Repair Budget. = :

 Enforce Sewer Ordinances.

Make all existing collection system maps, records, GIS sewer overlay, and other
information available to SCO. '

Retain ownership of all material removed by SCO from the collection system.
Costs associated with the disposal of said material shall be assigned to Section 5.5

* of Agreement. SCO shall manage and properly dispose of said material at sites

approved by the OWNER. SCO shall provide advice and assistance to OWNER in
locating and identifying sites and disposal costs therein.

Continue permit program regarding new connections to the system. Applicants
are responsible for the cost to connect to the system. SCO shall provide
assistance regarding inspection of said connections following Owner’s protocol,
but shall not incur lability whatsoever for the result of the connection

COMPENSATION

Owner shall pay fo the SCO as tompensation (fixed fee) for services performed
under this Agreement, the “base fee” as defined under Appendix A, Section A.10
of this document; ' :

Year 1 7/01/24 — 6/30/25 $7,325,718

18



5.2)

5.3)

\3

Year 2 710125 - 6/30/26  $7,618,747
Year3 701726 — 6/30/27  °$7,923,497
Year 4 7/01/27 — 6/30/28  $8,319,672
Year 5 7/01/28 — 6/30/29  $8,610,860
Year 6 7/01/29 - 6/30/30  $8,912,240
Year 7 7/01/30-6/30/31  $9,357,853
Year 8 7/01/31 — 6/30/32  $9,685,377
Year 9 7/01/32 - 6/30/33 $10,024,366

Year 10 7/01/33 - 6/30/34 '$10,375,218

If actual total cost is less than the not to exceed fixed fees in Sections 3.4, 3.47,
5.3, 5.4, 5.5 and 5.6 for any year, then at the Ownet’s discretion, the SCO will
either roll the amount over into the next fiscal year or rebate to the Owner one-
hundred percent (100%) of the

difference provided that such rebate amount in any annual period shall not exceed

' 20% of the fixed amount in the annual period. Should it appear evident that actual

total cost will be less than the not to exceed fixed fee for any given year, Owner
and SCO shall confer to assure proper investment into the Treatment Facility

* during said period. The SCO will be responsible for any cost that is greater than
 the fixed fee except as delineated in Sections 3.4, 3.47,5.3, 5.4, 5.5 and 5.6. Al

budgeted line item values as delineated in Appendix E shall be tracked in the
Monthly Report and upon Owner’s request, the SCO shall provide
the exact invoicing agsociated with each line item.

Electrical, natural gas, water usage, sewer usage and stormwater costs associated
with the operation and maintenance of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities,
pumping stations, collection systems and CSO systems shall be paid by the
Owner. :

The SCO is required to manage all facilities to minimize cost and usage while
maintaining optimal conditions at all times. Items such as electrical/natural
gas/water readings and utilization, accounting for unit of measurement rate and
collation to actual invoice, maintaining equipment and process control systems to
produce the greatest effectiveness for the most minimal cost, conservation,
maximization of efficiency while minimizing cost of operation, and preventing
peak demand occurrences are central criteria. The SCO shall provide cost
estimates for the utilities by December 15™ for the following fiscal year. The SCO
shall include in the Monthly Operating Report the electrical and natural gas usage
and cost for each month at each location. :

For the Owner’s FY 2024, the electrical budget is$1,650,000 and the natural gas

budget is $70,000. Electrical and natural gas budgets may be adjusted by the
Owner. :

19



5.4)

5.5)

All major process chemicals are bid, accounted for, and budgeted by the Owner.

'This account is not included in the OM&M Contract. The Owner’s FY 2024
- chemical budget is $844,188. The chemical budget may be adjusted by the
Owner. The SCO shall provide projected cost estimates by December 15" of each -

year for the following fiscal year.

The SCO is required to order chemicals as needed under the approved chemical
contracts, account for the dose, demand, volume, and cost of chemicals used, and
manage the use of chemicals to maximize odor control and process control
efficiency and minimize cost. '

If the SCO orders chemical without or in excess of an approved chemical

contract, City purchase order, or direct approval from the Administrator of
Community Utilities, then the SCO will be responsible for said costs.

Contract hauling and residual disposal costs are those associated with the transfer
and disposal of all Treatment Plant, Pumping Station and Collection System
residuals: grit, scum, trash, sludge (liquid or solid), screenings, catch basin debris
and sewer/drain system debris. During the first Agreement year and beyond if the
Owner feels that it is in its best interest and upon agreement by the SCO, all
contract hauling costs and residual disposal costs are contracted, purchased and
accounted for by the SCO. The SCO accounts for and pays all costs and manages
the residuals program to minimize the cost and maximize optimal odor control,
sludge inventory, collection system efficiencies and cleanliness of the facilities.
With assistance from the SCO, the Owner will procure for contract hauling and
residual disposal services to begin on or before contract year 2, unless otherwise
agreed upon by the Parties. :

The SCO is required to manage and coordinate all activities related with the
residuals program such as, but not limited to filling and handling containers, trucks
and dumpsters; accounting for volumes and amounts and verification of
invoices/receiving slips; minjmize the cost and maximize optimal odor control;
maintain propeér sludge inventory; operate solids handling processes to produce the
most cost efficient handling and disposal method; maintain cleanliness of facilities;
schedule hauling, handling and transportation needs with multiple vendors;
manage/comply with transportation manifests and residuals testing; cte. Sludge
may be disposed of as sludge cake or liquid sludge as needed. '

For the first Agreement year, the Contract Hauling and Residual Disposal Budget
is currently set at $2,631,701for FY 2024. The SCO will provide a separate invoice
to the Owner on a monthly basis that will include all the backup detail required by
the Owner and Owner shall pay such invoices as set forth in Section 6.1 of this
Agreement. After the first Agreement year, Owner shall directly pay for all costs
related to the residuals program set forth in this Section 5.5, unless otherwise agreed
to by the Parties. '

20

13



5.6

6.

6.1)

Costs shall be accounted for and reported to the Owner monthly in the MOR
(Monthly Operating Report). The SCO shall notify the Owner when 80% of said

- budget has been expended. The SCO must receive written permission to exceed this

budget. Said written permission must have an upper limit amount. The Owner shall
reimburse the SCO for its actual cost as approved by the Owner above the original

“budget, but not exceeding the upper limit as approved. The SCO shall make every

reasonable attempt to stay within the limits of this budget.

This cost will be included as a component of the ultimate contract, but is not
included in the bid price as it is fixed by the Owner. The Owner retains the right to
adjust this fixed cost as needed.

Significant changes to sludge hauling practices and procedures must be approved
by the Owner. The Owner is aware of the continuing regulations that may change
residuals management and disposal practices. As such this budget item could
change significantly in future years. '

The SCO shall provide projected cost estimates for all residuals disposal costs on
annual basis by December 15th for budget purposes or as requested by the Owner.
The SCO shall properly manage sludge disposal, i.e. liquid vs, sludge cake (or any
combination which yields the greatest cost savings).

SCO shall maintain a minimal annual budget of Twenty Thousand dollars
($20,000) for Police Details. Cost will be accounted for and reported to the Owner
monthly in the MOR. SCO shall notify the Owner when Eighty percent (80%) of
said budget has been expended. SCO must obtain written permission from the
Owner to exceed this budget. Said written permission must have an upper limit
amount. The Owner shall reimburse SCO for its actual cost for Police Details as
approved by the Owner, but not exceeding the upper limit approved in writing.

SCO will make every reasonable effort to stay within the limits of this budget and
at the end of each fiscal year; One Hundred percent (100%) of the remaining funds
shall be refunded by SCO to the Owner. If the cost of this budget is exceeded,

further reference is made to Section 3.51.

PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION

One-Twelfth (1/12) of the base fee for the current year shall be due and payable
on the fifteenth (15%) of the month for each month that services are prOVlded
Proper invoicing must be received by the fifteenth (15™ of the previous month to
ensure payment of invoices(s) within 30-days afler receipt.

A value of (1/12) of the base fee shall be used for all subsequent years of the
Agreement.-

21



6.2)

6.3)

7.

7.1)

7.2)

3

Any monies arising from savings described herein will be paid to Owner within
sixty (60) days after the end of each Agreement year. Said payment may be as a
credit on the next invoice; check to the Sewer Commission, or as a
reinvestment/purchase for equipment ot improvements at the Facilities as
approved by the Owner.

Any disputes regarding invoices shall be raised, in writing setting forth sufficient
detail regarding the nature of the dispute, within thirty (30) days from receipt of
said invoice by Owner. If Owner has a dispute with any charges, all undisputed
charges on said invoice(s) will be due in accordance with the above times and the
Parties shall negotiate in good faith to resolve any such dispute in a timely
manne. :

INDEMNITY, LIABILITY & INSURANCE

The SCO agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Owner, its elective and
appointive officers and employees from any liability for claims, damages,
expenses, legal fees, or judgement related to bodily injury, wrongful death, or
property damages, which are caused by, or arises from the negligence of the SCO.
The Owner agrees to indemnify arid hold harmless the SCO, its officers and
employees from all liability from third party claims, damages, expenses, legal
fees, or judgment related to bodily injury, wrongful death, or property damages

“which are caused by, or arise from the negligence of Owner.

In the event that the SCO, the Owner, or any outside party are negligent and the
negligence of either or all is the proximate cause of such claim for damages, then
in such event, each party will be responsible for the portion of the liability or
damages resulting therefrom equal to such party’s comparative share of the total
negligence. '

The SCO, its employees, subcontractors and agents, shall not be responsible for
any liability for damage or claims, for damage for personal injury including death,
as well as for claims for property damage that may arise from any failure of the
facilities for reasons which are beyond the control of, or which were not caused
by the negligence of the SCO, its employees, subconttactors and agents, including
blockages or ruptures of the collection system,; for any claims that may arise from
the discharge, dispersal, release or escape from the treatment facilities and flow
into or upon land, the atmosphere or any water course or body of water and are
beyond the control or were not caused by the negligence of the SCO, its
employees, subcontractors and agents. Failure of equipment or facilities within
the control of the SCO shall not be deemed beyond the control of the SCO.

The SCO shall be liable for the payment of fines and/or civil penalties levied
against the SCO and/or the Owner by any regulatory agency '

22



7.3)

7.4)

- 7.5)

7.6)

having jurisdiction as a result of failure to comply with the terms and conditions
of any duly authorized permit, court order, administrative order, law, statute,
ordinance, etc., for reasons resulting from the SCO’s action or lack of action
during the period of the contract.

The SCO shall obtain and maintain insurance coverage of a type and in the
amounts described in Appendix G. The SCO shall name the Owner

as an additional insured on all insurance policies covering the Project and shall
provide the Owner with satisfactory proof of insurance.

SCO shall not be liable for any liabilities, losses, damages, expenses, fines, or
penalties incurred by the Owner or any third party as a result of a data security
breach or other cyber security breach related to the Project or the Owner’s
computer systems, operating systems, and all other technological or information
systems related to the Project and services provided hereunder, except to the
extent such liability, loss, damage, expense, fine, or penalty is the direct result of
SCO’s willful or negligent acts or omissions.

* The parties acknowledge that a change in federal, state, or other local law, statute,

ordinance, rule or regulation or amendment or an order or judgment of any
federal, state, or local court, administrative agency or other governmental body
containing interpretations thereto that is different from those existing on the date -
this Agreement is executed by (“Change in Law™) may affect compliance with
SCO’s obligations hereunder or impose more stringent requirements relating to
equipment or processes than those established at the time of executing this
Agreement. In the event that a Change in Law occurs imposes such obligations or
requirements that cannot be met based on the current capabilities of the facilities,
SCO shall not be responsible for compliance therewith or for any fines, penalties,
or other damage of whatever kind and Owner shall indemnify, defend, and hold
SCO harmless from same. If such a Change in Law increases SCO’s costs in
providing the services hereunder, the parties shall discuss an equitable adjustment
to the Base Fee. SCO shall make reasonable good faith effort so comply with any
such more stringent requirements relating to equipment or processes resulting
from a Change in Law. : '

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement, in no

~ event shall either party be liable, either directly or indirectly, for any special,

punitive, indirect and/or consequential damages, including damages atfributable to
loss of use, loss of income or loss of profit, even if such party has been advised of
the possibility of such damages. In the event that claims(s) raised by Owner
against the SCO on account of this Agreement, or on account of the services
performed hereunder including claims by Owner for indemnification under
Section 7.1, isfare covered under SCO's insurance policies required of the SCO
hereunder, SCO shall not be responsible to Owner for any loss, damage or
liability beyond the amounts contractually required hereunder and actually paid
pursuant to the limits and conditions of such insurance policies. With respect to

23



any causes of action and/or claims raised against the SCO by Owner that are not
covered by the insurance policies required hereunder, including claims by Owner
for indemnification, SCO's liability to Owner shall not exceed an aggregate
amount equal to three times the Base Fee in effect during the year in which such
cause of action and/or claim is raised. The limitations set forth herein shall not
apply to claims for arising from SCO’s gross negligence or intentional
misconduct. .

7.7) In the event of any disputes, the parties shall first attempt to resolve the situation by
good faith discussions which shall take place in a timely manner. If the dispute
cannot be resolved within sixty (60) days, the parties shall mediate their dispute
before a mediator acceptable to both parties, if they cannot agree, they shall ask the
Director of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service to nominate a mediator.
The parties shall bear their own costs of the mediation but the parties shall share
equally the costs of the mediator and the mediation facilities. If the parties are
unable to resolve any disputes in accordance with good faith discussions or
mediation, either party may request that such dispute be submitted for binding
arbitration, which shall be governed by the rules of the American Arbitration
Association or such other rules as the parties may agree. The parties agree that any
judgment issued as & result of arbitration may be entered in the court having
jurisdiction thereof. The parties agree that arbitration shall be the exclusive means
to settle any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of this Agreement.

8. TERM & TERMINATION; DEFAULT REMEDIES

- 8.1)  The term of this Agreement shall be ten (10) years

commencing on July 1, 2024 and terminating on June 30, 2034, unless terminated
earlier by the Owner for convenience without cause; cause; significant labor
unrest; uncontrollable circumstances or unacceptable performance by the SCO. In
the event of termination f by the Owner without cause, the SCO at the Owner’s '
request shall continue to provide the operations staff for a period of time to be
determined by the Owner, but in any event, not to be less than 90-days or exceed
180-days beyond the date of termination, and compensation for said services shall
be consistent with Article 6.1 of this document. The Owner and the SCO may
agree on an additional period of time exceeding said 180-day period upon the -
same terms and conditions. .

8.2)  Fither party may terminate this Agreement for a material breach of the
Agreement by the other party upon giving written notice of said breach.
A material breach shall include, without limiting the generality of same,
negligent facilities operation and maintenance, health and safety violations,
violations of applicable local, State and Federal rules, regulations and laws,
including and without limiting the generality of same, 314-CMR-12 et seq. as
amended or supplemented from time-to-time, and violations of the terms and
conditions contained within this contract. Either party may terminate this
Agreement for a non-material breach of the Agreement by the other

24

3



8.3)

8.4)

- 85)

8.6)

3

party after giving written notice of breach allowing the other party thirty (30) days
to correct the breach. In either event, upon termination of the contract by the
Owner, the SCO at the Owner’s request shall continue to provide the operations
staff for a period of time to be determined by the Owner, but in any event, not to
exceed 180-days beyond the date of termination, and compensation for said
services shall be consistent with Article 6.1 of this document, The Owner and the
SCO may agree on an additional period of time exceeding said 180-day period
upon the same terms and conditions.

Costs for such continued service shall be at the same monthly rate as previously
invoiced. Non-payment of any sum due the SCO shall not be a material breach of

. confract, but shall be defined as a non-material breach.

Upon notice of termination by the Owner, the SCO shall assist the Owner in
resuming operation of the Project.

The Owner shall have the first right to hire any and all employees in the event
oftermination. :

This Agreement shall be subject to approval by the Dejaartment of Environmental
Protection (DEP). ‘

Notification shall be provided to the MA DEP if this Agreement is
terminated or if a termination notice is issued by either party.

25



9. LABOR DISPUTES: FORCE MAJEURE

9.1)  Each party’s performance under this Agreement shall be excused if the party is
- unable to perform because of actions due to causes beyond its control, such as, but

not limited to, acts of God, the acts of civil or military authority, governmental
priorities, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and riots. In the event of
any such Force Majeure, the party unable to perform will notify the other party
within twenty-four (24) hours of the existence of such Force Majeure and will be
required to resume performance of its obligations under this Agreement upon the
termination of the aforementioned Force Majeure.

Both parties indicate their approval of this Agrecment by their signatures below. -

5CO CITY OF FALL RIVER, MA
-CEO . Mayor
. ADMINISTRATIVELY REVIEWED & .
Date: APPROVED:
CITY OF FALL RIVER, MA City Administrator

APPROVED AS TO FORM & MANNER

Pregident, Sewer Commission OF EXECUTION ONLY:
Member, Sewer Commission : Corporation Counsel-

Member, Sewer Commission Date:

26



Al

A2

A3

A4

A5

A6

AT

Appendix A
DEFINITIONS

The “Project” means all equipment; vehicles, grounds and facilities described in
Appendix B and where appropriate, the management, operations and maintenance
of such. '

“Capital Expenditures” means any expenditures for (1) the purchase of new
equipment or facility items that cost moye than Fifty Thousand ($50,000); or (2)
major repairs. which significantly extends equipment or facility service life and
cost more than Fifty Thousand ($50,000). Numerous small repairs may not be
combined to achieve the $50,000 cost threshold.

“Clost” means all Direct Cost and Indirect Cost determined on an accrual basis in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

“Direct Cost” means the actual cost incurred for the direct benefit of the Project
including, but not limited to, expenditures for direct labor, employee benefits,
chemicals, lab supplies, repairs, repair parts, maintenance parts, safety supplies,
gasoline, oil, equipment rental, travel, office supplies, other supplies, uniforms,
telephone, postage, utilities, tools, memberships, training supplies, and hauling
costs.

“Indirect Cost” means expenditures incurred by the SCO for the indirect benefit

- of the Project.

" “Maintenance” means the cost of those routine/non-repetitive activities required

for operational continuity, safety, and performance generally due to failure or to -
avert a failure of the equipment, sewer, vehicle, or facility or some component
thereof, :

“Biologically Toxic Substances” means any substance or combination of
substances contained in the plant influent in sufficiently high concentrations so
as to interfere with the biological processes necessary for the removal of the
organic and chemical constituents of the wastewater required to meet the
discharge requirements of the Owner’s NPDES Permit. Biologically toxic
substances include, but are not limited to, heavy metals, phenols, cyanides,
pesticides, and herbicides. Interference thresholds and the actual existence of
such concenirations must be clearly defined and documented to be classified
under this definition. The simple presence of such substances without verifiable
proof of interference does not apply.

27



A8

A9

A10

3

- “Adequate Nutrients” means plant influent nitrogen, phosphorus and iron

contents proportional to BOD-5 in the ratio of five (5) parts nitrogen, one (1
part phosphorus, and one-half (0.5) part iron for each one-hundred (100) parts
BOD-5. Alternate ratios may be acceptable based upon historical NPDES
compliance at the facility. A simple change of ratio without verifiable proof of

interference does not apply.

“Fixed Fee” means total bid price per/year as defined in Appendix E.

“Base Fee” means total Fixed Fee (total bid price per/year) plﬁs' cost fixed by the -
Owner and paid by the SCO as delineated in Appendix E.

28



3

Appendix B

LOCATION OF PROJECT

B.1  The SCO agrees to provide the services necessary for the management, operation
and maintenance of the following:

a)

b)

All equipment, vehicles, grounds and facilities now existing within
the present property boundaries of, or being used to operate Owner’s
Fall River Wastewater Treatment Plant located at:

1979 Bay Street
Fall River, MA 02724

Plus, Fall River properties owned at:

Arnold Street
Flynn Street .
Kempton Street
Swift Street
Hancock Street

All equipment, grounds and facilities now existing within the present
property boundaries of pump stations descnbed as follows:

Middle Street Pumping Station

~ Ferry Street Pumping Station

Central Street Pumping Station
Cove Street Pumping Station
Valentine Street Ejector Station
Wilson Road Pumping Station
President Avenue Pumping Station
East End Pumping Station
Travassos Park Pumping Station
Ross Matthews Pumping Station
South End Pumping Station

Joseph Drive Ejector Station
Meridian Street Pumping Station -
Amity/McMahon Street Pumping Station
Martine Street Pumping Station
Highland Woods Pump station

All equipment, grounds and facilities within the present

property boundaries of three (3) small pump sta’aons that may potentially be
acquired in the future.

29



d) All infrastructure, grounds, easements sewers, drains, CSO structures, catch
basins, manholes, appurtenances and facilities within the present collection
systems and CSO facilities. Facilities include, but are not limited to:

~CSO treatment Works, Facilities and Outfalls

-200 miles of Collection System combined and sanitary sewers

-3 miles of deep rock CSO tunnel with 9 drop shafts/Diversion Structures/Junction
Chambers

-6,000+ catch basins

6,000+ manholes

-Two CSO Screening/Disinfection Facilities

-100+ miles of stormwater pipes/swales/culverts/streams

-Detention pond '

30



Cl1

c2

C3

Appendix C

NPDES PERMIT & PROJECT CHARACTERISTICS

* The SCO will opérate the Project so that effluent will meet the requirements of

Massachusetts NPDES Permit No, MA0100382, The SCO shall be responsible
for meeting the effluent quality requirements of the Owner’s NPDES Permit
unless one or more of the following occurs:

1) The Project influent does not contain adequate nutrients to support
the operation of the Project’s biological processes and/or contains
biologically toxic substances which cannot be removed by the
existing processes and facilities;

2) Discharges into the Owner’s sewer system significantly violate any
or all regulations as stated in the Fall River Revised Ordinances,
Chapter 74, which directly contributes to and causes said non-
Compliance;

_ 3) The flow, influent BOD-5, and/or suspended solids exceeds the

Project design parameters on a monthly average basis which are
30.9 million gallons.of flow per/day, 56,200 pounds of BOD-5
per/day, 39,800 pounds of suspended solids, and a daily peaking
factor of 1.62 times flow which directly contributes to and causes
said non-compliance. ‘

Tn the event that any of the aforementioned circumstances occur, they must
be suitably documented and qualified. Said circumstances must be reasonably
documented and related to effluent quality violations. Interference thresholds
and the actual existence of such concentrations must be clearly defined and

- documented as causing interference.

A proper process control strategy must be in effect at all times and the solids
inventory should not exceed design levels. Violations caused by an excessive
solids inventory will be the responsibility of the SCO if the excessive solids
inventory is due to their negligent operations of the facility.

In the event that any one of the Project influent characteristics, suspended
solids, BOD-5, or flow, exceeds the design parameters stated above, the SCO
shall return the plant effluent to the characteristics required by the NPDES
Permit as soon as possible. '

The SCO shall comply with the current and pending future stormwater and
NPDES permit. '

31



13

Appendix D

" INDUSTRIAL WASTE DISICHARGES
AND MONITORING PROGRAM

LISTED SIU’s

Below is a listing of classified Significant Industrial Users (SIU’s) discharging into the
collection system and monitored under the Industrial Pretreatment Program (iPP).

Ashland (ISP)

BFI Landfill

Blount Fine Foods
Bolger & Ohearn -
Borden Remington
Canned Heat Brewery
Celldex Theraputic
GoldMedal Bakery
Inva GEN

10 Mass Biologics

11 Nantucket Seafood

12 N.E. Electropolishing
13 Robbins (Zero Discharge)
14 Sherle Wagner

15 Spectrum Lighting

16 Stop & Shop

17 Swan Dye & Print .
18 Whirlpool

WO ee =1 @y L B W

The above listing represents the eighteen (18) SIU’s presently monitored under the IPP.
However, the Sewer Commission reserves the right to have other industries sampled and
analyzed periodically. Additionally, there are approximately 2,000 commercial users not
classified as STU’s. Changing the listed SIU’s by name or number does not resultin a
change of the Scope of Services or the Project cost.

32



Appendix E
PRICING BID FORMS

To be inserted from the bid as submitied.

33



COSTS FIXED BY THE OWNER:

(not included in Bid Form #1)
FY 2024 Budgeted

o Cost Budgeted & Paid Diréctly by Owner:

Natural Gas.

Electricity

Water/Sewer/Stormwater

Chemicals ' ‘
Contract Hauling/Residuals Disposal

Subtotal/Owner:

e Cost Budgeted and Paid by SCO:

Facilities/Stations Repair/Replacement
Collection System Repair and Maintenance
Police Details

Subtotal Other:

' TOTAL FIXED OWNER COST: $ 6,040,889

13

Annual

$ 70,000 .
$ 1,650,000
$ 175,000
$ 844,188
$ 2,631,701

$ 5,370,889

$ 500,000
$ 150,000
$ 20,000

$ 670,000

34



10.

11.

VIN#2FZAAWDC86AW09444

Appendix F
VEHICLE LIST
Original
Cost New
1998 Ford E-350 Utility Truck $30,900
VIN#IFDWE37L2WHA94868
1999 Ford F-350 PU Truck $36,050
VIN#IFDWE37S7XEB64906 '
2000 Ford F-350 Dump Truck $39,195
VIN#1FDWE37S0YEE06694
2002 Ford F-250 PU Truck $31,804
VIN#1IFTNW21LX2EB43715
2002 Ford F-350 Truck $36,050
VIN#1FDWF37SX2ED10689
2004 Ford Explorer $21,960 .
VIN#IFMZU72E94UB69831 o
2005 Ford Ranger- $12,407
VIN#IFTYR10U65PB0886S
2005 Ford E-350 Truck $25,006
VIN#1FDWE35L45HB24907
2005 Ford F-150 PU Truck $15,500
VIN#1FTRF12225NC05615
2006 Ford F-250 PU Truck $20,000
VIN#IFTNX20576EA01599
2006 Sterling LT8500 Vactor - $267,837

(iross -
Vehicle

Weight/Lbs.
11,500
11,200
11,200
8,800
11,200
5,984

4,700
15,700
6,650

8,800

35,000

Gross

35



3

Original Vehicle
Cost New - Weight/Lbs.
12. 2006 Sterling L7500 Vactor $221,303 41,000
VIN#2FZAATCD86AVE9153
13, 2006 Sterling L8500 Dump Truck - $100,830 35,000
VIN#2FZAAWDC86AW09443
14, 2006 Sterling L7500 Dump/CBC ~ $298,714 42,000
VIN#2FZHATDCX6AV69282
15. 2006 Ford F-350 PUTruck  $35,140 13,000
" VIN#1FDWF37Y06EA01601
16, 2006 Ford F-350 PU Truck $35,500 13,000
VIN#1FDWF37Y96EA01600
TRAILERS:
Gross
Original Vehicle
Cost New © Weight/Lbs.
1. 1978 Ingersall Air Comp. $10,000 3,240
VIN#105357U78932
2. 2005 Godwin Pump #1 $35,000 5,000
VIN#16MPF10245D040871 |
3, 2005 Godwin Pump #2 $35,000 5,000
VIN#16MPF10225D040870
4, 2005 Godwin Pump #3 $35,000 7,500
VIN#16MPF09145D04068
5. 2005 Godwin Pump #4 $35,000 7,500
VIN#16MPF09165D040469 |
6. 2000 Cues Camera $60,000 7,000
VIN#4RMES 1423 YFO00648 |
7. SRECO Pull-in Bucket Machine  $25,715 3,500

36



10.

VIN#4HSLB11185L.052219

SRECO Wide Ramp Truck Loader $26,715
VIN#4HSLB09165L052220 '

2006 Hydro Tek Power Washer $ 5,000
THICSS16961120932

2007 Caterpillar Generator $15,000
16MPF701X7D047434

3,600
5,000

3,850

37

3



3

Appendix G

INSURANCE COVERAGE

The SCO shall maintain:

1. Statutory workmen’s compensation for all of the SCO’s employees at
the Project as required by the State of Massachusetts.

2. Comprehensive general liability insurance in an amount not less
than $5,000,000 combined single limits for bodily injury and/or
property damage. ‘

3. Automobile Liability Insurance with a combined single limit of $1,000,000.
4. Professional Liability Insurance with a limit of $2,000,000.
5. Pollution Liability Insurance with a limit of $5,000,000.00.

6. Excess Liability Insurance with a limit of $20,000,000.00.
The Owner shall maintain:
1. Property damage insurance for all property including vehicles owned
by the Owner and operated by the SCO under this Agreement. Any property
including vehicles not properly or fully insured shall be the financial

responsibility of the Owner.

2. Automobile liability insurance for all vehicles owned by the Owner
and operated by the SCO under this Agreement.

38



" Appendix H

EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

To be completed by the SCO per section 2.9 of this agreement.

39



Appendix I

LABORATORY TESTING SCHEDULE

This schedule is in addition to normal NPDES and process control testing. This schedule
has been developed to clarify manpower requirements by the SCO. The Owner may
allow less frequent testing, but these should be deemed as a necessary minimum.

1. Annual Industrial Review.
18 industries and POTW influent and effluent.
Once per/year.

Parameters: BOD, COD, TSS, 0&G, métals, CN, temperature, pH,
GC, IR Scan, VOC’s, nitrogen, phosphorous, etc.

2. Field Testing.'

a. Requirement for the Quequechan River:
Fecal Coliform and Enterococci
20/week summer program
6-locations
Total: 120 tests

b. Cove Street CSO Facility
Per Federal Court Order
Includes 4 boat runs
Includes 8 shoreline sample events

c. President Avenue CSO Facility
Per Federal Court Order
Includes 4 boat runs
Includes 8 shoreline sample events

d. Water Quality Checks of Other Bodies:
(Mother’s Brook, Taunton River, Mt. Hope Bay)
Fecal Coliform and Enterococci
As needed
Various locations
Total: 50 tests

e. Other: As needed.

40



CITY OF FALL RIVER

MASSACHUSETTS
S LLRIVER Traffic & Parking Division -
MASSACHUSETTS o
SR Ty A 308

NERRIRERENS -

Paul E. Coogan ' _ I Stephanie MacArthur
Mayor . Director of Traffic & Parking

April 25,2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, April 17, 2024 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 _
Section: 387 I—Iandicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
Cambridge Street North Starting at a point 74 feet west of Smith Street

For a distance of 20 feet west. .

SE Very trqu ymsi a '

Stephanie MacArthur
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Smacarthur@fallriverma.gov



FALL RIVER

MASSACHUSETTS

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

April 25, 2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

CITY OF FALL RIVER | |
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Divisi()nié -

Ay R
MU Lhn v
PSS ¥

Stephanie MacArthur
Director of Traffic & Parking

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday. April 17, 2024 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387

Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street

Charles Street

: Very truly yours,

Stephame MacArthur

Director of Traffic & Parking

Location

Starting at a point 24 feet east of South Main Street
For a distance of 20 feet east.

TS

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Smacarthur@fallriverma.gov



CITY OF FALLRIVER ‘q

MASSACHUSETTS -2 ©
4 '\ 7 S0 0g
o LLRIVER Traffic & Parking Division'™ Z0 4w U
MASSACHUSETTS
T
Paul E. Coogan ' | ‘ Stephanie MacArthur
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking
April 25, 2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commlssmn held on Wednesday, April 17. 2024 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

. INSERT _
. Name of Street Side Location

Freedom Street North Starting at a point 64 feet west of South Main Street

For a distance of 20 feet west,
EQ Very truly yﬁ,[si ﬁ I

Stephanie MacArthur
Director of Traffic & Parking

BR

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Smacarthur@fallriverma.gov



' CITY OF FALL RIVER l"

MASSACHUSETTS
FALL RIVER Traffic & Parking Division:
MASSACHUSETTS
T T A B 08

Il N

Paul E. Coogan ‘ S FRLL VIR A Stephanie MacArthur
Mayor Divector of Traffic & Parking

April 25, 2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, April 17, 2024 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 ‘
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location

Giobe Street North Starting at a point 200 feet east of Bay Street
' For a distance of 20 feet east.

Véry truly yours,

Stephanie MacArthur
Director of Traffic & Parking

TS,

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Smacarthur@fallriverma.gov



CITY OF FALL RIVER | l"' -

MASSACHUSETTS
A LLRIVER Traffic & Parking Divigion
MASSACHUSETTS
SELLRR Ty 508
ANNANNENENE R
[ I RS e
Paul E. Coogan PR VRS srenhanie MacArthur
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking

April 25, 2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

Ata meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, April 17, 2024 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
Linden Street West Starting at a point 85 feet north of Walnut Street

For a distance of 20 feet north.

Voo RS Mt

' Stephanie MacArthur
Director of Traffic & Parking

T

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Smacarthur@fallriverma.gov



Resolution — Stonehaven Road Neighborhood

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council
Councillors;

The Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs, at a meeting held on April 23, 2024, |
voted unanimously to recommend that the accompanying resolution be granted leave to

withdraw.

lerk of Committees

1S-CC-019



City of Fall Riber, 7 Gy Gunes
| {Councilor Trott Lee)

WHEREAS, the Fall River City Council has received multiple commumcations regarding
- environmental concerns regardtng construction on Stonehaven Road, now therefore

1}

BEIT RESOLVED that the Committee on Health and Environmental Affalrs convene
- with residents from the Stonehaven Road neighborhood and the Admmlstrator of Community
Uti!ltles 1o address concerns.

ln City Council, May 10, 2022
Adopted.

A true copy. Attest:



Resolution — Geothermal Energy

'CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors;
The Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs, at a meeting held on April 23, 2024,
voted unanimously to recommend that the accompanying resolution be granted leave to

~ withdraw.

§ 7%

Cierk of Committees

18-CC-019

1"



City of Fall Biver, 7% B Guncid

(Councilor Linda M. Pereira)
WHEREAS, geothermal energy is the ﬁéat produced deep in the Earth's core, and

WHEREAS, geothermal energy is a clean, renewable resource that ban be harnessed
for use as heat and electricity, and '

WHEREAS the pians for the new Diman Regional Vocational Technical ngh School
include enwronmentally—fnend}y design features like a geothermal heating and cooling system,
now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs convene
with a member from the Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School Building Committee
and a representative from Kaestle Boos, the electrical engineering company scheduled fo work
on the project {o discuss a general update and answer further questions regardlng geothermal
energy. ,

In City Council, May 16, 2023
Adopted, as amended.

A true copy. Attest:

A@«w%m

City Clerk

b



" Order — Auto Body Shop License renewal — Wiliam Sanchez, ABG Holdings, LLC d/b/a Lambert Auto Bedy and Sales, 103 Chavenson Street ‘ 7

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on Regulations, at a meeting held on April 29, 2024 voted unanimously to
recommend that the accompanying order be adopted, pending the presentation of the City

Collector's receipt of payment to the City Clerk.

Clerk of Committees

18-CC-019



| 7

City of Fall Wiber, 4 Gy Conet

ORDERED, that the attached applications for the renewal of an auto body shop license be and
the same is hereby approved:

LI
O
1

Name Location
William Sanchez, ABG Holdings, LLC d/b/a 103 Chavenson Street
Lambert Auto Body & Auto Sales :

-
-
(=)

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

}?j/L(AAil:R'I': ;ATM

N



Order - Auto Repair Shop License renewal — William Sanchez, ABG Holdings, LLC d/b/a Lambert Auto Body and Sales, 103 Chavenson Street lq

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councllors:
The Committes on Regulations, at a meeting held on April 29, 2024 voted unanimously to
recommend that.the accompanying order be adopted, pending the presentation of the City

Collector’s receipt of payment to the City Clerk.

Clerk of Committees

iS-CC-018



£

- City of Fall Riber, 4 Gs Bunes

ORDERED, that the attached application for the renewal of an auto repair shop license be and
the same is hereby approved:

Name Location ' Lic. #
William Sanchez, ABG Holdings, LLC d/b/a 103 Chavenson Street 211
Lambert Auto Body & Auto Sales

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

APR 09 2024
i o Tl
ﬂf]fﬂmqﬁrL"L.a’ dany

&gmw




Order.-Auto Repair Shop License renewal — Carlos Jaquez, Jaquez Auto Sales, LLC, d/b/a Jaguez Auto and Repalr, 182 Staffard Road l q

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors;
The Committee on Regulations, at a meeting held on April 29, 2024 voted unanimously to
recommend that the accompanying order be adopted, as amended.

W7 W

lerk of Committees

1§-CC-019



(9
City of Fall Riber, % Gy Guncs

ORDERED, that the attached applications for the renewals of auto repair shop licenses be and
. the same are hereby approved:

Name Location Lic. #
Carlos Jaguez, Jaquez Auto Sales LLC dfb/a 182 Stafford Road 338
Jaguez Auio and Repair
Resfrictions:

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday 7:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.
Saturday 7:00 AM — 4:00 P.M.



Resolution — Fire Station Building Capital Plan
CITY OF FALL RIVER &°

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on  Public Safety, at a meeting held on April 29, 2024 voted unanimously to
recommend that the accompanying resolution be granted leave to withdraw, with Councilor

Michelie M. Dionne absent and not voting.

Clérk of Committees

15-CC-019



City of AFall Viver, 7 % I |
- (Councilor Shawn E. Cadime)

WHEREAS, many fire stations in the City of Fall River are very old and in need of
upgrades and repairs, and

WHEREAS, the Stanley Street Fire Station is in dire need of replacement as it was built
around 1900 fo house horse-drawn fire trucks, and - '

WHEREAS, a capital plan is greatly needed for all fire stations, now therefore
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Public Safety convene with the Administration
and the Fire Chief to work on a fire station building capital plan and begin developing a

feasibility study for both a new Staniey Street Fire Station and a full renovation of the Central
Station, and ,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this information once completed be referred to the
Committee on Finance for discussion and implementation.

, TV
in City Council, April 6, 2021 ’/"ﬁ/M*f{k & oo 7 o

Adopted

A irue copy. Atltest:

City Clerk




Resolution ~ Fire Hydrant Testing
CITY OF FALL RIVER A‘

To the City Council

Councillors: _
The Committee on PUublic Safety, at a meeting held on April 29, 2024 voted unanimously to
recommend that the accompanying resolution be grahted leave to withdraw, with Councilor

{

Michelle M. Dionne absent and not voting.

Clerk of Committees

1§-CC-019



City of JFall Riber, 4 Gy Cuncs

(Counciior Linda M. Pereira)

WHEREAS, at a recent fire on High Street a fire hydrant lost water pressure causing
firefighters to secure another hydrant further away, and

WHEREAS, fire hydrants are tested aé often as there is manpower to do so, now
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Public Safety convene with the Fire Chief and
the Administrator of Community Utilities to discuss this very important matter.

in City Council, April 12, 2022
Adopted, as amended.

A true copy. Attest:

Wesony) Breeher

City Clerk :

N\



Resolution — Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Detectors ’ a

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors;
The Committee on Public Safety, at a meeting held on April 29, 2024 voted unanimously to
recommend that the accompanying resolution be granted leave to withdraw, with Councilor

Michelle M. Dionne absent and not voting. -

il X

Clerk of Committees

18-CC-018



City of Fall Riber, £ Fy Gunos &k

(Vice President Linda M. Pereira) .

WHEREAS, there has been significant development in smoke and carbon monoxide
detector devices over the past few years;, including photoelectric and ionization technology, and

WHEREAS, there are state laws requiring that these devices be updated prior to the
saie of a home, and : o : : : o

WHEREAS, all residential real estate owners, whether they are selling their property or
not, should be updated on these recommendations, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Public Safety convene with the Fire Chief and

any other interested parties to provide education and information to homeowners and landiords
regarding these alarm system updates for the safety and well-being of all City residents.

in City Council, November 14 2023
Adopted. :

Atrue copy. Attest:

City Clerk -



»D

City of FFall Riber, 4 Gy Counes

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Councii of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter relates io
traffic be amended as follows:

By inserting in Section 70-371, which relates o Parking prohibited at all times, the following:
Name of Street . Side Location

Grinnell Street North Starting at a point 132 feet west of Jefferson Street,
for a distance of 163 fest northerly

CITY OF FALL RIVER
INCITY COUNCIL

APR 2 3 2024

Pipaet sl '
ﬁﬁ%




M

City of Fall River, % Zy Gones

(President Joseph D. Camara)

WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service, and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide
lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week, and

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and
recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury, and

WHEREAS, emergency medical services has grown to fill a gap by providing important,
out of hospital care, including preventative medicine, follow-up care, and access to
telemedicine, and

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of first responders,
emergency medical technicians, paramedics, emergency medical dispatchers, firefighters,
police officers, educators, administrators, prehospital nurses, emergency nurses, emergency
physicians, trained members of the public, and other out of hospital medical care providers, and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or
volunteer, engage in thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to
- enhance their lifesaving skills, and

, WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of
“emergency medical services providers by designating the Emergency Medical Services Week;
now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby proclaim the week of May 19, 2024

through May 25, 2024 as Emergency Medical Services Week and encourages the community to
observe this week with appropriate programs, ceremonies, and activities.

(Filed 5-1-2024)



- 30

 PROGRESSIVE

Payment Address  Document Address
24344 Network Plage , - F.0O: Box 94639
Chicago, I 606731243 . Cleveland Ohio 44101-9908
Phone: (877)818—0139

' 70 EE /.Eax ;(‘8:38)’?&4-@947
4/16/2024 8:02 AM : Rt
Certified Mail 9489 0090 0027 6568 2404 72 Return Receipt Requested

City of Fall River Gy Likr
City Clerk, 2nd Fl. Tred
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

*"THIS IS A SUPPLEMENT TO A DEMAND THAT WAS PREVIOUSLY MAILED TO YOUR ADDRESS
ON 4/4/2024***

Your Client; PEREZ, HECTOR
Your Claim Number: cim6234338
Cur Insured: DIERCKS, COURTNEY Q
 Our Claim Number: 24-6403653
- Amount Subject to Reimbursement; $1,327.25
Amount of Insured's Deductible: $1,000
Qur insured had out of pocket expenses of $221.80. Please reimburse our insured directly.

Please take this as formai notice of our subrogation rights relative to the above -captioned claim. We
have completed our investigation into the facts of the above-captioned loss and find that your insured was
the proximate cause of the accident.

Per M.C.L. Chapter 258, please take this as formal notice of our subrogation rights relative to
the above -captioned claim. We have completed our investigation into the facts of the above-
captioned loss and find that your insured was the proximate cause of the accident.

Location of Loss: Parked at 273 Oak Grove Ave, in Fall River, MA
Date and Time of Loss: 12/20/2023, 11:00 AM ET .

Description of Loss: Our insured's vehicle was parked at 273 Oak Grove Ave, in Fall River, MA when a city
water dept vehicle with plate # M88969 operated by Perez, Hector, failed to maintain proper lookout and
control of vehicle, struck our insureds parked vehicle. We are seeking reimbursement for our insured's
vehicle damages.

Please make your draft payable to Progressive Direct Insurance Company as subrogee of "DIERCKS,
COURTNEY Q" in the amount stated above and mail it to the attention of the undermgned at your earliest
convenience,

All supporting documentation is enclosed. Thank you for your anticipated, prompt attention to this matter.

Progressive Subroga:?‘gon

Progressive Direct Insurance Company

Tel. 877-818-0139

Fax. 888-781-6947 :
GovernmentStatus@email.progressive.com



AR 22 B L 3b City of Fall River
_ - 255-0"{4- 39 Notice of Claim
CEE T LLTH ’

i Clalmant'Es na{;nbi_ é)}’-md / ] U{ﬂmi

2. C!atmant’ s complete address:

3. Teleph‘ona number:  Home:

77'7 J Amountcfdamagesc!asmedSJOZ@ -

[ ctl a‘tIDanthEI cident: (include as muchd tail ; possiblg 7 : ‘ GF
200N NI 20010 Q) 3Ip bzl Koy Moo (on /p,,u n{t

.7. Circumstances of the incid } {attach addltlon Ipages if necessary): _

N
M /)7 Of’SO

me of a¢ ent

5. Date and t

/ll ’l_:l’lu) :t,/ aiinD — ;,
o het £odma a4¢, b sMMMMM/A_.{.@m
5E Holon.. ,,.WMIMMIMM g
YO topdifen Paldes pat heds 0B T200D ENS DoqTrinel Sp

41
5. Have o sumatted clalm to gny insurance company famages arising from this mcxdent? if sp, name and

address of insurance company: ' 0O Yes No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs, {Any
documents that-you provide will become the property of the City of Fal River; therefore, please retain copies of .
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, wntten medical records if persanal Injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowyledge: 4~

Date: f%g._)’a_éz / 7 a?ﬁo? {/ Claimant’s signature!

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, yo f ust file wrthm 30days of the incldent. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City orits employees you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Centar, Fall River; MA 02722

You should consuit with your own atto~rney in preparmg “this claim form to 'understand 1 your legal rights The
Offic& of thé Corporation Coutisel I8 unabie to prowde !ega! asEistancé to private citizens.” T

Far ofﬁc]al use unly E/ IJ ;/ ) B
City Clerk Law City Council * O City Admmistratur Ei/b C,M ~ Date: )‘}‘&9, L]Z

Coples forwarded to:




T

98

@ {}L : ~ City of Fall River o ppm QU P 23U
N Notice of Claim s D
1. Claimant’s name: //J?[J /37//%%4/5?? CiTY :'“’T”m:%*li q‘
2. Claimant’s complete address: ﬁ#ﬁ@ﬂ)ﬁﬁ}{/ﬁ /ﬁé?lo?% @// gf \/6/2’, /W,ﬂﬂZVZé
3. Telephone number:  Home: 4//7/ 455 GINT WQrk
4. Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or propert-y damage):
Herto DA _ lDd
5. Date and time of accident: Z//?/?/\ZC/ Amount of damages claimed: . CZ//Z« P
6. | Exact locatlon of the |nc1dent (mclude as much detail as possnble) O{T Z?A/A/,j’ﬁ?ﬁu/u

T INLLIEULT (LR IED 15 N vi] 4 7‘ V4 ;bmx//%f/ /n 2 g oo o

7. Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

7Y /%MWM Yavd) 4] ﬁ/ §//)ﬂﬂZ (e 4 74//)7/;7@/3/ Z2 /A.}A,%@/
M}%/}/ /7’) //% Lo, /.yl (1 re A 74’) /7/1/07@" ,// A0t 74,
‘Cf}a/// ﬂ/ﬁ ZLLM‘A AO/% 7//m f 11l zéa/% ¢J7 977// l/ﬁ%//zﬁb /MW/L /é%
Tt //?‘/W/)/ pact Phlrle 7 A/m /e 457

f@%@c@%msu%ﬂ%%rfmaggams@@nb sa, na and/?{?

address of insurance company: D Yes ¥ No Lrstebe e, é/LO

7%%2

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of -
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was
sustained).

I swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge. _ '
" Date: #2 ;g gézrd_ " Claimant’s signature: @%4‘;/

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident, If
your claim i is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must flle
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

_ Return thts from to : City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only:

Copies forwarded to: \Eétyderk Iﬂ/éw MCouncii D-Cy-Administratoe. B e Date: "’ EU‘{ RLI




City of Fall River ?4 PR 25 21221
Notice of Claim - |

Claimant’s name: _MatWard 13 copa. ATY CL e s
T LT TR YT 'u
Claimant’s complete address: |\ %5 Swwidl <;+ Fall ¥yt mAd 02171

Telephone number:  Home:( STTY (a 1 -T40% Work:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

Oottice due +o pothole. . hole uu-&-me. cw\dmoﬂ-i—er»rnmm%

70
Date and time of accident: L\\ i \\ <4 T DDD(\’\ Amount Of damages claimed: $_35 Q 1

Exact IOCBUOI"I of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):

L quge {'b'\p‘ otrle QQCE\MC\):)\OT 1A l———n\\ Rivec,

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary)

T wae AF\\J\M\% oot ol (‘!—\L\—\cr\—\e pm(“‘b(if\\% lof o t+nalke o
et g\n-\-— Omto Aeiloton St reed Fowiacds tee Qe Coaste
plozmit wxee doclkk ootaide end T Rid Hee pothole, T 4
()\'rbm@c'uf“d +re Yice i+ conldnod he Dxed Dk\itLPaﬁlrbﬂ@A

Have you submltted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from thls incident? if so, name and

address of insurance company: Oves XNo

Be sure to attach the original of any' bilts issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpfui in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, wntten medical records if personal injury was
sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
Date: Y [A6 f AL Claimant’s signature: /{/4%1/ o e

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in prepanng this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporatlon Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private cmzens

For officlal use only:
Copies forwarded to: L‘Y(Clerk Law EV@ Council B-Gity-Admrinistrator w7 J 2%[ Date: Ek 2’1:/ £25




City of Fall Rlve[* T Hat - 1 r:a q; 28

B Notice of Claim
- Clhimantsname:  MARTIN RILEY = CITY LLERX a\q q 7/
T FALL RIVER. MA

Clalmant’s completeaddress: __ {61 &  CoPIL.LT 20
Telephlone number: ~ Home: S08-613-6416 Work: _774 -263- 4497

. Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, siip and fall on publtc way or property damage)
_AUTO DAM&G—E_ PuBLIé Ay

Date and time of accxdent: 03/2 Bi24 6! a0 Amount of damages claimed: $ BYEZ . 06

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as pess:b[e)
F— —

. Circumstances of the incident: {atta,&h additional pages if necessary): '
TRAVELZN G D/ERum 16T Colzeve THELE ARE  SEuEel  PoT  duf3
LLoobiny JOO£Y | TRWELZNE THIS Rofo TS A GAMNTLET. Tr IS nEMLY ZamRss2Bee]
o Avezo  Pdizy  PT “’."’F' ont _p3fz8fz0 1 STRwK A B+ BT HaE.  THES
| vest ' “ Ty,

EXPLoDED ZAUSEL) RIPLE Eﬁéfﬁv- Damd G £
Haﬁe youﬁsubmfﬁed a claimto aﬁ( msur‘ance company for damages arlsmg from this mcndent? If so, name and

address of insurance company: 0 Yes E(No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of rapair or replacement costs. {Any
documents thatyou prm}ide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witresses, wrltten rnedical records if personal i injury was

sustained).
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best aof my knowledge:
Date: 93 /o g[ 24 Claimant’s signature: /M Q—Dm .

WHEN TO FILE! If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, yDL‘l must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to ; City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, FqH River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in prep_aring'this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.
|

For official use only:

" Copies forwarded to_:\DC/ltyCIerk ﬂ/l.aw BévCouncil O Gl Admimdstratar  O_TJ¢ H Date: 5




To the City Council;

Application for permit to place or maintain a structure ot device on or over a public way.

=< a+h e en Sc\C\ea\\'e,r"

Name of Applicant;

CITY OF FALL RIVER
OFFICE OF THE CiTY CLERK

Name of Businass (if applicable):

Ste. PO wnasStowe _r“r\ c. .

Address: {1\ D\,\_\f—?*e,e, S

Fa L Rwer, Ma

Street

Phons: 508 - §F~t4~ 020

Type of slructure or device:

Description (include dimensions): 30 £ () e

%a ANEe ™

City

State

Emall & ool @&F@@PEA\QJS‘I'OUG Wwe. o

bu\ \?C:‘\Nc,‘f\ ba.m\er‘

thar promates the 2oy Get Steppin Walk.

Locatio: gg"\‘ujggf\
o-1- 24

Dates:

w134 Oucfee St

To.

£-10-24

- The applicant agrees to maintain this siructure or device in accordance with the requirements of the Bullding Inspector and the Gity
Councit and that this parmit may be revoked at the pleasure of the City Council,

Signature of Applicant / m M W
Py

. ————

T,

Building Inspecior

e —

o/t
/Daty”

Yk 20y

_ Director of Traffic Date
M/ /%_._.,___, Lo f 7
" Ehief of Police Date

Date {’/»/j‘rﬂux/

APPROVED B

DISAPPROVED O

aPPROVED E1—"

DISAPPROVED 3

APPROVE
DISAPPROVED [

In City Counci,

Permit -

OFFI

USE ONLY
Fee Paid 0L+ 533l

Date

(approved) (disapproved)

Alison M. Bouchard
City Clerk

g
-



CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council; -

Appllcataon for permit to place or maintain a structure ot device on or over a public way.

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Name of Applicant: d-e)ﬁ N l‘-CU/ %,Sﬁ./

MegtTe r e m s
L“ I

Pt

e T IM

Name of Business (if applicable): F&L[ Rl\/@lr’ Ma;’)oh - Afpsoc,\a\;l-e)s ! ne.,

MA

Address: 152 Columbus_ Dr.  fall Kives

Straet

rrone: B0 044 U3 / /;7

Type of structure or device: 5 lCl 2

City

Siate

>maﬂ renniber PW/%Q@%WM@
/7/7{0 r9nSi'2e 16 X2y & a#’/"qmoé?‘a&‘?%mé‘f‘

)
Description (include dimensiunsﬁ@ A x 3(‘7

ﬂ\ummu

DR J /Feﬂecl—\v& r‘oad Slofns :/é»%

4o _advertise. MoaSontc Loo{af./ and do—Hmna shved DIDOYaU

Location: DN “\'c\ep\')om PD{& Oj'COVW of COIUVY\WS . WVJO‘/W\ Sh.

Dates: _ A| uear L 0

or mstalled on s own ool

nai(\hgﬂ(lddtess JU\V\;@/ thag,& U2 walker S Whimnsvilk, Mg 0158

The applicant agrees to maintain this structure or device in accordance with the reguirements of the Building inspector and the Gily
Council and that this permit may be revoked at the pleasure of the Cily Council,

~ Signature of Applican %U’L(M M\W
| [/ v

Dte g{_l f@(aoagé

Building !nspect

at

/QUWOMM pledtdlin

Direcior of Tramc

Y4y

Date

Sz )2y

Chief of Police

Date

APPROVED B

DISAPPROVED £ .

APPROVED /

DISAPPROVED E1

APPROVED IQ/

pisaPPROVED [

In City Coungil,

Pormit

Date

OFEACE USE ONLY
Fee Paid Qb

(approved) ({disapproved)

Alison M. Bouchard
City Clerk



DEPARTMENT OF ‘ | 33
‘t ENGINEERING - PLANNING ‘

CITY OF FALL RIVER

PauL E. COOGAN
Mayor SRS EEE
DANIEL AGUIAR

Director of Engineering & Planning '

MEMO

TO: Fall River City Council

FROM: Daniel Aguiar, City Engineer

DATE: May 1, 2021

RE: Parcel N-8-57, 311 Pine Street-5 Year Street Opening Request

The Engineering Department is in receipt of permitting requests regarding the proposed installation of
utilities within Pine Street as well as an expanded curb opening/driveway within Purchase Street {attached).
Both Pine and Purchase Streets were reconstructed within the last 5 years (2019). The current owner recently
purchased the parcel and is in the process of performing much needed utility and driveway upgrades.

All permits granted from the Engineering Department will require that complete restoration of the
roadway will be required. This restoration will be singular, encompassing all utilities with a minimum width of
15 in and shall be reconstructed from curb to curb including the installation of new concrete sidewalks.

Attached are the following items:

" Cover letter from property owner,
Pending Street Opening permit {sewer)
Pending Street Opening permit (water)
Trench permit
Tax Certification :
Pending Curb Cut/Removal Application

oV R WwNE

i respectfully request that the matter be voted upon at the next available City Council meeting. Iam
available at your convenience to discuss the matter if need be. Thank you for your attention.

One Government Center - Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2512 - FAX (508) 324-2564 + EMAIL engineering@fallriverma.gov



LAW OFFICES 311 PINE STREET 3

BeiaN R. Cowga, Esq ' FALL RIVER, M4SSACHUSETTS 02720
NELa Camara DESTRRANG, Bsg™ B R I AN CU N H A (508) 675-8500
' T ———

Fax: (B08) 870-6360

%E’m&qﬁaﬁ' & ASSOCIATES WEBSITE: wwrw. brienounhe com
Swaron D. Syser, Beas brian@hriancunha.com
nel@briancunha.com.
“MEMBER MA. & R1 BAR ‘ karen@briancurha.cone
gharon@briancunha,com
May 1 , 2024 honey@hriancunha.com

City Council Members
City Hall

City of Fall River

Fali River, MA 02720

Re:  BRIAN CUNHA & ASSOCIATES, P.C. -
DESTEFANO FAMILY LIVING TRUST (owner)
311 Pine Street
Fall River, MA 02720

Dear Honorable Counci! Members:

I am requesting that this Honorable Council grant the opening and curb cut of 311
Pine Street which is a five (5) year Street {o allow my contractor to install new sewer
and water lines. Our sewer lines have been backing up into our parking jot causing a
hazardous and unsanitary condition. Furthermoare, | have been informed that that the
water lines are lead service and in much need of replacing.

As such, granting permission io replace the sewer and water lines is in everyone's best
interests.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation in this matter.

Very fruly yours,
BRIA TES, P.C.

&Iia%/DeSé% %re and Trustee

NMD

ToLL FREE New BEDFORD, MA E. Provioence, RI
1.800-322-8800 (508) 891-2100 {401) 484-5300



25a

PLANNING

HH CiTY OF FALL RIVER | e

TO: Alison Bouchard
City Clerk -

FROM: Fall River Planning Board | PALLRIVER 1

RE: PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
February 14, 2024

The Fall River Planning Board held a Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, February 14, 2024, in
the 1% Floor Hearing Room, One Government Center, Fall River, MA for the purpose of considering the
matters set forth in the agenda originally posted with your office on January 23, 2024 -and revised on
February 12, 2024. Notice of the meeting was advertised in the Fall River Herald News on Tuesday,
January 30, 2024, and Tuesday, February 6, 2024,

Members present:  John Ferreira, Chair; Gloria Pacheco, Vice Chair; Michael F ariaé; Mario Lucciola
Members absent:  Elizabeth Andre

Also present: Dan Aguiar, Director of Engineering & Planning; Christopher Parayno, Assistant
Planner; Nina Krueger, Recording Clerk; and Craig Salvador, FRGTV.

“Minutes” of this meeting are as follows:

Mpr. Ferreira opened the meeting at 5:30 pm with roll call attendance and read the Open Meeting Law
statement.

New Business

1. SURETY REDUCTION - FIELDSTONE LANE, BROOKFIELD TERRACE, &
STONYBROOK CIRCLE

Review and discuss Surety Reduction request for Highland Farms II - Fieldstone Lane, Brookfield
Terrace, and Stonybrook Circle.

Mr. Aguiar explained that the applicant submitted a request for the full amount of the bond, which
totals over $200,000. Upon review of the completed site work, Mr. Aguiar recommended that the
surety be reduced by $112,870.80, with the City of Fall River keeping a total of $113,472.00 until

completion of the project.

Ms. Pacheco inquired about the project's completion timeline. Mr. Aguiar clarified that the aim is
to have the project finalized during springtime. He mentioned that there are only a few remaining
tasks, such as obtaining updated as-built plans and completing landscaping work.

One Government Center + Fall River, MA 02722
TEL {508) 324-2561 - FAX (508) 324-2564 « EMAIL planning@fallriverma.gov



%o

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 o Approve the Surety Reduction with Mr. Aguiar’s recommended edits.

Documents used during the meeting:
Surety Reduction Request Letter and Supporting Financial Documents
Memo Letter from the Director of Engineering and Planning, Dan Aguiar

2. REPETITIVE PETITION - SHARON ZITANO
298 King St., Map B-12 Lot 2
Tn accordance with M.G.L. ¢.40A § 16 and § 86-487 of the Fall River Zoning Bylaw, the applicant
requests that the Fall River Planning Board make a determination that the submitted proposal
contains specific and material changes in the conditions for which unfavorable action had
previously been taken by the City of Fall River Zoning Board of Appeals. On January 19, 2023,
the applicant was denied a zoning variance to divide the existing parcel (B-12-0002) into three
lots. The new petition differs, as it seeks to divide the existing parcel into two lots. This property
is located in an R-4 (Two-family) Zoning District.

Attorney Matthew M. Aspden appeared before the Board on behalf of the applicant. He clarified
that the applicant previously presented a petition to the Zoning Board of Appeals in January 2023
to subdivide the parcel into three (3) lots. Originally, this parcel comprised of three separate lots
acquired at different times, which later merged into one. Atty. Aspden noted that some abutters
voiced opposition during the meeting, expressing concerns about increased congestion in the area.
In response, the Zoning Board suggested reducing the subdivision to two (2) lots to minimize the
need for relief.

Under this revised plan, the only variance required is to waive frontage on Butler St., with the
other lot fully conforming. Atty. Aspden emphasized that significant changes have been made,
‘addressing the conditions that led to the initial denial by the Zoning Board. Consequently, he
requested the Board to grant them the opportunity for a rehearing before the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

In a motion made by Mr. Lucciola and seconded by Ms. Pacheco, the Board unanimously voted
4-0 that, in accordance with M.G.L: c.40A §16 and §36-487 of the Fall River Zoning Bylaw, the
proposal as set forth in the current request contains specific and material changes in the conditions
for which the original petition was denied by the Zoning Board of Appeals. '

Documents used during the meeting:

Letter Requesting Repetitive Petition

Tax Certification Form

Certified Abutters’ List

Repetitive Petition Site Plan

Previous Zoning Board of Appeals Application
Previous Zoning Board of Appeals Site Plan
Previous Zoning Board of Appeals Decision

3. FORM-A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR
Plan of Land)
File No. 24-1568



25a

Owner: George Shaker Jr.

Applicant: 847-867 Pleasant Street Real Estate LLC
Property Location: 847 Pleasant St. & 807 Pleasant St.
Assessors Map: K-04 Lots: 6 & 18

Mr. Aguiar explained that this petition pertains to one party encroaching onto another party’s land.
He explained that the plan was devised to settle this civil matter outside of court. He further stated
that no zoning relief is necessary for this petition, and the plan satisfies all criteria for endorsement
under the "Approval Not Required Under the Subdivision Control Law." As a result, the Planmng
Department recommends endorsement.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Farias and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control law
not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:

Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval
Tax Certification Form

Approval Not Required Plan of Land

. FORM-A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR
Plan of Land)

File No. 24-1569

Owner/Applicant: Robert Saraiva

Property Location: 201 Peckham St., 213 Peckham St., & 0 Vale St.

Assessors Map: G-13 Lots: 2,3, & 79

Mr. Aguiar clarified that this petition had previously received approval from the Zoning Board of
Appeals. It addresses an encroachment issue concerning the Peckham Street Garage by transferring
the existing portion of the garage from lot one (1) to lot two (2). He explained that although lot
three (3) had been previously separated, it merged with lot two (2) due to the law of merger. The
current plan reinstates lot three (3) as a standalone lot. Mr. Aguiar affirmed that the plan fully

- complies with the requirements for endorsement under the "Approval Not Required Under the
Subdivision Control Law," and therefore, the Planning Department recommends endorsement.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Farias and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control law
not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:

Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval
Tax Certification Form

Approval Not Required Plan of Land

. FORM-A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR
Plan of Land)

File No. 24-1570

Owner/Applicant: Savoie St. LLC



2%

Property Location: 111 Savoie St.
Assessors Map: L-09 Lot: 73

Mr. Aguiar clarified that, much like the previous petition, this parcel was initially composed of
two lots. However, they were merged in accordance with the merger law. Subsequently, the
petition was presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals and granted approval for lot subdivision.
He confirmed that the proposed plan satisfies all criteria for endorsement under the "Approval Not
- Required Under the Subdivision Control Law." Consequently, the Planning Department is
recommending endorsement. .

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Lucciola and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control law
not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:

" Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval
Tax Certification Form _
Approval Not Required Plan of Land

. RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Review and discuss the Termination of Notice of Activity and Use Limitation recorded in
accordance with MassDEP by SAGE Environmental, Inc. for the property located at 109 Howe St.

Mr. Aguiar explained that when a property has a certain level of contamination, an Activity and
Use Limitation is imposed on it and officially recorded at the registry of deeds. However, once the
site undergoes cleanup, these limitations are lifted through the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection. Mr. Aguiar stated that this is simply a notification of the limitations
being lifted and advised the Board to file the document accordingly.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Farias, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to place the document on file.

. RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Review and discussion of the acceptance of the Bradford Durfee Textile School for the National
Register of Historic Places from the Massachusetts Historical Commission.

Mr. Aguiar stated that this document is another file that gets sent to several state and municipal
departments and advised the Board to place the document on file.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr, Farias and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to place the document on file.

. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Election of Planning Board Officers for the year of 2024.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to elect the {following for the year of 2024:



e Chair — John Ferreira

o Vice Chair — Gloria Pacheco

e Southeastern Regional Planning & Economic Development District Planning Board
Representative — John Ferreira
e Community Preservation Committee Planning Board Representative — Michael Farias

9. Approval of Minutes: December 13, 2023

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Lucciola and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to approve the December 13, 2023 Planning Board meeting minutes.

10. Citizens’ Input:
No one was present for Citizens® Input.

11. Adjournment

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Farias and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to adjourn at 5:46pm.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Planning Board Agenda for 02/14/2024 Meeting

Revised Planning Board Agenda for 02/14/2024 Meeting
Planning Board Minutes from 12/13/2023 Meeting

Recording Clerk
In Planning Board, April 10, 2024
Approved



35h

PLANNING

-
ot

CITY OF FALL RIVER

TO: Alison Bouchard T inn Ao
City Clerk AR AR08
FROM: Fall River Planning Board
 RE: PLANNING BOARD MINUTES

March 13, 2024

The Fall River Planning Board held a Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, March 13, 2024, in the 1#
Floor Hearing Room, One Government Center, Fall River, MA for the purpose of considering the matters set:
forth in the agenda originally posted with your office on February 23, 2024 and revised on March 7, 2024,
Notice of the meeting was advertised in the Fall River Herald News on Tuesday, February 28, 2024 and
Tuesday, March 5, 2024.

Members present:  John Ferreira, Chair; Gloria Pacheco, Vice Chair; Elizabeth Andre; Michael Farias;

Mario Lucciola

Members absent: None.

Also present: Dan Aguiar, Director of Engineering & Planning; Christopher Parayno, Assistant

Planner; Nina Krueger, Recording Clerk; and Craig Salvador, FRGTV,

“Minutes” of this meeting are as follows:

Mr.

Ferreira opened the meeting at 5:30 pm with roll call attendance and read the Open Meeting Law

Statement.

New Business

1. ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION - LEDGE STREET ,
Section 66-185 City Ordmancc Considering the Roadway Reconstruction Plan and Profile of the
Ledge Street Ext.

Mr. Aguiar provided an overview of Ledge St., highlighting it as an existing public way spanning 40
ft. in width. He noted that previous paving initiatives did not encompass the last two lots at the street's
terminus. Currently, the applicant is undergoing the Site Plan Review process to develop two dwellings
on the vacant lots on either side of Ledge St.

During the Site Plan Review Committee's evaluation, a condition was imposed to pursue Roadway
Reconstruction for extending Ledge St. Mr. Aguiar outlined several waivers sought by the applicant,
detailed in the Extension Request. In the Board members' packets, he included a memo outlining all
revisions necessary for final plan approval by the Site Plan Review Committee.

Cne Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-256] + FAX (508) 324-2564 + EMAIL planning@fallriverma.gov



2%

He emphasized that the Board's sole action pertains to three waivers requested by the applicant:
1. Allowing a 20-foot-wide pavement instead of the standard 26-foot width.

2. Waiving the requirement for sidewalk construction.

3. Omitting the cape cod berm for curbing on the street.

Mr. Aguiar clarified that sidewalks are not mandatory on minor streets unless required by the Planning
Board. He recommended including the cape cod berm as indicated on the plan and adding the missing
detail reference to the plan. '

Moreover, he reminded both the Board and the abutters in the audience that the Board's focus is solely
on the Roadway Reconstruction before them, excluding considerations for the homes that are to be
constructed.

Peter Lavoie, Project Engineer representing Landmark Site Design, addressed the Board on behalf of
the applicant. Mr. Lavoie outlined the current state of the road, which spans approximately 150 ft. and
noted its patchy condition. He indicated that the applicant's objective is to extend the road by roughly
39 ft., with the extension measuring 20 ft. in width, featuring a proposed 1 ft. berm.

Explaining the purpose of the berm, Mr. Lavoie mentioned its role in directing stormwater towards a
proposed settling pond at the street's end. Currently, he highlighted, water runoff flows directly down
Ledge St. into the nearby woods without any mitigation measures. The proposed settling pond aims to
collect and mitigate this runoff effectively.

Briefly touching upon the drainage and stormwater management system for the two proposed
dwellings at the street's terminus, Mr. Lavoie emphasized that his presentation primarily focuses on
the street extension and its associated drainage.

Mr, Aguiar interjected, mentioning his request for the engineer to delineate the various materials
comprising the current road on updated plans. This, he explained, would aid in identifying existing
patches and requirements for new pavement. He assured the Board that the utility work can be
addressed through the Site Plan Review process, emphasizing the Board's sole responsibility of voting
on the waivers presented.

Furthermore, Mr. Aguiar clarified that the street work, once completed, would direct stormwater
towards the wooded area near Talbot Middle School, rather than towards neighboring homes.

Karen Souza, 60 Melrose St. — Ms. Souza attended the meeting to voice concerns regérding the project.
She inquired about the approach the applicant intended to take to navigate the rock or ledge at the
street's end.

Mr. Aguiar addressed the issue, explaining that ledge removal falls within the jurisdiction of the
Building Department. He highlighted that if blasting becomes necessary, a permit must be obtained, 2
process which entails thorough inspections by the removal company, including assessments of
neighboring foundations. Mr. Aguiar emphasized that the Building Department would notify adjacent
property owners and implement appropriate safety measures if blasting is required.

Turning to Mr. Lavoie, Mr. Aguiar sought clarification on whether the street would encounter ledge,
or if it falls short, to which Mr. Lavoie confirmed that there are no current plans to cut any ledge. Mr.
Lavoie indicated that soil testing had been conducted and factored into the engineering process.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Farias and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously VOTED
5-0 to approve the requested waivers, with Mr. Aguiar’s recommendations.



%5b

Documents used during the meeting:

Extension Request

Certified Abutter’s List

Roadway Reconstruction Plan

Memo letter from the Department of Engineering and Planning
Photos of Existing Ledge St.

. FORM-A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR Plan of

Land) .
File No. 24-1571

Owner/Applicant: VMD Industrial FR LLC

Property Location: 0 Innovation Way

Assessors Map: W-19 Lots: 185, 191, & 192

Mr. Aguiar provided an update on the project, noting that the properties in question were formerly
owned by the Fall River Redevelopment Authority. He detailed the subdivision of the site, its
completion of the Site Plan Review process, and review by the Conservation Commission.

Highlighting a potential buyer for one of the lots, Mr. Aguiar explained that the buyer required
reshaping the rear of the parcel to allow the proposed building to meet rear yard setbacks. Specifically,
this involves adjusting the rear lot line of W-19-0185 by swapping it with land from W-19-0191,
designated as a conservation restriction parcel. He emphasized the lengthy process undertaken by the
applicant, including obtaining state approval for altering the lot lines.

Characterizing the proposed changes as a minor Approval Not Required (ANR) plan, Mr. Aguiar
clarified that no new lots would be created. Instead, there would be minor adjustments to the lot lines
within the three subject parcels.

Brian Dunn of MBL Land Development and Permitting, Corp., representing the applicant, elaborated
on the purpose of the ANR process, reiterating the goal of changing lot lines as outlined by Mr.
Aguiar. He noted that the area would accommodate significant infrastructure and that the applicant
had completed the state permitting process, with hopes of overcoming this final hurdle.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously VOTED
5.0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control law not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:

Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval
Tax Certification Form

Approval Not Required Plan of Land

Certificate of Organization

. FORM-A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR Plan of

Land) -
File No. 24-1572

Owner/Applicant: 118-120 Jefferson Street Realty Trust
Property Location: 118-120 Jefferson Street

Assessors Map: F-04 Lot: 27



2%5b

Mr. Aguiar clarified that the petition pertains to two multi-family dwellings constructed prior to 1954
and the enactment of the Subdivision Control Law in the city. Subsequently, the petition was brought
before the Zoning Board of Appeals, securing approval for a Special Permit under § 86-423B of the
City of Fall River's Zoning Ordinance. '

He confirmed that the proposed plan meets all criteria for endorsement under the "Approval Not
Required Under the Subdivision Control Law," with the exception of delineating the setbacks to the

" newly created lot lines from the existing buildings. As a result, the Planning Department recommends
endorsement pending submission of new plans reflecting the setbacks.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously VOTED
5.0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control law not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:

Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval
Tax Certification Form :
Approval Not Required Plan of Land

Trustee Paperwork

. Approval of Minutes: February 14, 2024

Ms. Pacheco identified a discrepancy in the minutes wherein the motion to vote and the second were
interchanged. She suggested that the Board postpone approval of the minutes to verify this before
proceeding.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously
VOTED 5-0 to Table the February 14, 2024 Planning Board meeting minutes.

Citizens’ Input:
No one was present for Citizens’ Input.

Adjournment

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Mr. Farias, it was unanimously VOTED
5-0 to adjourn at 6:04pm.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Planning Board Agenda for 03/13/2024 Meeting

Revised Planning Board Agenda for 03/13/2024 Meeting
Planning Board Minutes from 02/14/2024 Meeting

Recording Clerk
In Planning Board, April 10, 2024
Approved



COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: April 23, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
) ‘Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponte, and Andrew J. Raposo

ABSENT: Councilor Laura-Jean Sampson

IN ATTENDANCE: Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services
Michael Dion, Director of Community Development Agency
Terenzio Volpicelli, Certified Public Accountant,
Roselli, Clark & Associates

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be recorded
with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resoiution adopted, as amended May §, 20 1l2 persons are allowed to address
the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beg:nnlng or at the conclusion of busmess in the
Committee on Finance.

Pn'or to the discussion of financial matters, Councilor Kilby made brief remarks regarding two heroic
Fall River Police Department employees, Officer Garrett Nelson and Officer Guy Furtado, who
rescued a fellow skier on a mountain in Vermont earlier in the year.

1. Citizens' Input Time — None

Prior to the discussion regarding item 2, Councilor Cliff Ponte stated that he was recusing himself
from discussion of this item and exited the City Council Chamber at 6:12 p.m.

2, Community Development Agency Year Five Annual Action Plan

Michael Dion, Director of the Community Development Agency (CDA), read aloud a brief statement
regarding the CDA Year Five Annual Action Plan, which included details of the CDA’s goals of
providing decent affordable housing, creating suitable living environments, and creating econormic
ocpportunities. Mr. Dion provided information regarding different types of grant funding including the
CD HOME Investment Partnership and Emergency Solutions Grant. Mr. Dion also explained the
CDA’s plans fo prionitize infrastructure improvements, such as sidewalk and park renovations, fo

- improve public service programs, such as those for senior citizens, and to contmue to offer home-
owner assistance funding.

3b



Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding the Massachusetts Attorney General
Housing Initiative fo work with those in receivership to rehabilitate nuisance properties. Mr. Dion
stated that they work fo revive abandoned properties within the City by assisting the receiver in
repairs. Mr. Dion explained that if that process is not successful, they work to foreclose on the
property themselves. Councilor Dionne and Mr. Dion held a brief discussion regarding different ways
that the CDA assists residents to pay their rent and avoid eviction, including their work with Catholic
Social Services. Councilor Dionne also asked for clarification regarding the closure of the Timeo
Center. Mr. Dion explained that the Community Development Agency is currently working with the
non-profit organization who created the program to reopen the facility and will provide a portion of
funding in the future. Councilor Dionne requested an update on the CDA’s work to reduce
homelessness in the City. Mr. Dion stated that there are many programs and staff working with the
Administration that are certainly helping those struggling fo find housing, but he does not anticipate
that homelessness will disappear as the cost of living continues to grow. Councilor Kilby expressed
gratitude to Mr. Dion for the work the CDA has done for the community.

Councilor Ponte returned o the City Council Chamber at 6:26 p.m.

3. "Communication re Fiscal Year 2023 Financial Audit prepared by Roselli, Clark &

Associales
Terenzio Volpicelli, Certified Public Accountant, Roselli, Clark & Associates, gave a detailed
overview of the Fiscal Year 2023 Financial Audil, including pension liabilities, revenue accounts,
financial statements, fund balances, expenditures, American Rescue Plan Act funding, and financial
reserves.

Councilor Kilby requested additional information regarding long-term debt, such as the expenditure
for the new Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School, and budget sustainability. Mr.
Volpicelli stated that annual assessments will increase to compensate for this project and Bridget
Almon, Director of Financial Services, explained how long-term and short-term loans will be utilized
- fo pay off interest rates.

Councilor Ponte asked for clarification regarding increased expenditures that may affect future

. budgets. Mr. Volpicelli explained that inflation will affect Fall River in the future, like many other
municipalities. Councilor Ponte, Ms. Almon and Mr. Volpicelli held a brief discussion regarding the
anticipated receipt of the Fiscal Year 2023 Single Audit and Councilor Ponte expressed concemn

regarding long-term funding discrepancies from previous audits. Councilor Cadime and Mr. Volpicelli
provided a brief explanation of the difference between the Financial Audit and the Single Audit as the
Single Audit is only required if a municipality has received over $750,000 in federaf funding.

On a motion. made by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was unanimously vofed
fo adjourn at 6:12 p.m. with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

L XS e

" Clefk of Commiittees :

EY,



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: . April 23, 2024, at 7.00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presidin'g;_
. Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponte and Andrew J. Raposo

ABSENT: - Councilor Laura-Jean Sampson

IN ATTENDANCE: None

President Camara called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. with a moment of silence followed by
a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or video and -

transmitted through any medium.

President Camara presented citations to Officer Garrelf Nelson, Fall River Police Department,
on behalf of his, and Officer Guy Furtado’s, heroic efforts to save a felfow skier. .

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. Mayor and confirmation of the appomtment of Officer Jose Barbosa to the position of
Harbormaster

On a miotion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

2. Mayor and order appropriating $1,77.1,482 from Community Preservation Act funds for
Fiscal Year 2025 community projects '

Vice President Pereira and Councilor Kitby made brief remarks commending the Community

Preservation Committee for their hard work and dedication fo the City. On a motion made by

Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councilor Raposo, if was unanimously voted to adopt the

order, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

Approved, Aprif 24, 2024

Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

5t

3. Mayor and resolution authorizing submission of the Communlty Development Agency's

Year Five Annual Action Plan
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councifor Dionne, it was voted 7
yeas to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Ponte abstaining and Cournicilor Sampson absent
and not-voting.
Approved, April 24, 2024
Pauf E. Coogan, Mayor



3T

4, Fiscal Year 2024 Quarter 3 Budget Report

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Vice President Pereira, if was
unanimously voted to refer the report to the Committee on Finance, with Councilor Sampson
~ absent and not voting.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS
5. Traffic Commission recommending amendments to the traffic ordinances
On a motion made by Councifor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted to refer the recommendations to the Committee on Ordinance and Legislation, with
Councilor Sampson absent and not voting. '

8. Planning Board report re Proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Waterfront Transit-
Oriented Development District) and proposed ordinance amendment.

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councifor Hart, it was unanimously

voted o refer the proposed ordinance to the Committee on Ordinance and Legislation, with

Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Finance recommending:
Action
7. Fiscal Year 2025 Enterprise Fund budget for Emergency Medical Services Division

On a motion made by Councifor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously .
voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

Approved, April 24, 2024

Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:

All readings with Emergency Preamble:
8. Proposed Ordinance - Traffic, handicapped parking

» Broadway, East, 126 feet south of Griffin Street

« Foster Street, West, 51 feet south of Warren Sireet

» Harrison Street, West, 484 feet north of Alden Street

: +» Pine Street, North 122 feet east of Rock Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by President Camara, it was voted 8
yeas fo adopt the emergency preamble, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting. On'a -
further motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Harl, it was unanimously
voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading, second reading, passed fo
be enrolled and passed to be ordained, with Councifor Sampson absent and not voting.
Approved April 24, 2024
Paul E. Coogan, Mayor -

First Reading
9. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

Parking prohibited at ail times:

Grinnell Street, North, 132 feet west of Jefferson Street
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, tt was unanimously
voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading, with Councifor Sampson
absent and not voting.



X

Referral o Corporation Counsel (requesting responses within thirty days)

10.  Resolution — Discuss amending the powers, duties, and responsibilities of the Armary
Commission from the Board of Park Commissioners to the Historical Commission and
the Preservation Society to assist in future remediations for the Bank Street Armory

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Vice President Pereira, it was

unanimously voted to refer the resolution to Corporation Counsel, and to request a response

within thirty days of referral, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

11. Resolution — Convene with Corporation Counsel, the City Administrator and
representatives of Historical Commission and Preservation Society to discuss possible
-ordinance amendments.

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Vice President Pereira, it was

unanimously voted fto refer the resolution to Corporation Counsel, and to request a response

within thirty days of referral, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

Adoption
12. Order to accept recommendations from the City Assessor and Board of Assessors

- re M.G.L. Ch. 59 § 5 clause forty-first C re elderly exemptions
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Vice President Pereira, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

Grant Leave to Withdraw

13. Resolution — Committee on Flnance meet with various parties regarding Fali River
Cannabis Review Commission and process of approving marijuana licenses and
Commiitee on Ordinances and Legislation convene with the same parties to draft such
commission. _

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councitor Ponte, it was unanimously

voted that the resolution be granted leave to withdraw, with Councilor Sampson absent and not

voling.

ORDINANCES

Second Reading and Enroliment
14.  Proposed Ordinance - Traffic, miscellaneous

Handicapped parking removals.

» Birch Street, North, 291 feet east of King Street

+ Cory Street, North, 106 feet east of Oregon Street

* Holden Street, North, 170 feet west of Fielden Street

* Lebanon Street, North, 67 feet west of Quequechan Street

* Prospect Street, North, 30 feet east of Barnaby Street
On a motion made by Councdor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was unammously
voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through second reading and enrollment, with
Councilor Sampson absent arid not voting. On a further motion made by Councilor Raposo and
seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed
through ordination, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.
Approved, April 24, 2024
Paul E. Coogan, Mayor




3

15. Proposed Ordinance — FY 2025 Sewer Rates

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by President Camara, it was voted 5
yeas, 3 nays that the proposed ordinance be passed through second reading and enrollment,
with Vice President Pereira, Councilor Dionne and Councilor Ponte voting in the negative and
Councilor Sampson absent and not voting. On a further motion made by Councilor Raposo and
seconded by Councilor Hart, it was voted 5 yeas, 3 nays, that the proposed ordinance be
passed through ordination, with Vice President Pereira, Councilor Dionne and Councilor Ponte
voting in the negative and Councilor Sampson absent and not vot:ng :
Approved, April 24, 2024

Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

Second Reading and Enroilment. as amended
18. Proposed Ordinance — FY 2025 Water Rates
- On a motion made by Councifor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was voted 5 yeas, 3
nays that the proposed ordinance be passed through second reading and enrofiment, as
amended, with Vice President Pereira, Councilor Dionne and Councilor Ponte voting in the
negative and Councilor Sampson absent and not voting. On a further motion made by Councilor
Raposo and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was voted 5 yeas, 3 nays, that the proposed
ordinance be passed through ordination, as amended, with Vice President Pereira, Councilor
Dionne and Councilor Ponte voting in the negative and Councilor Sampson absent and not
voting. .
Approved, April 24 2024
Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

RESOLUTIONS - Nene

CITATIONS

17. Fall River Lion's Club Peace Porrait Winners
High Schoeol

Sophie Baker Reynaliz Lugo Rebecca De Moraes

Middle School '
Cole Rebello  Lennix Sullivan Alychia Almeida

Elementary School

Abigail Foster Gwen Hetzler  Aubry Ferreira
On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was unantmously
voted fo adopt the citations, with Councifor Sampson absent and not voting.

18. Fall River Police Officers Guy Furtado and Garrett Nelson — Heroic actions which
helped to save the life of a feliow skier

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by President Camara, it was

unanimously voted to adopt the citations, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

ORDERS - HEARINGS — None



3t

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
18. Police Chief's report on license:
‘ Taxicab Drivers
_Jamie Lee DeTerra Steven Little

Second Hand License Renewal .

Laura Pacheco d/b/a Laura’s Vintage Attic — 1800 South Main Street
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Cadime, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

20. Auto Repair Shop License Renewal;
Geoffrey Brisbon d/b/a Brisbon Diesel Service inc — 2524 North Main Street
Sameh Saleb, Keyrlos, Inc. d/bfa South End Benzina — 2322 South Main Street
Carlos Jaquez, Jaquez Auto Sales, LL.C d/b/a
Jaquez Auto and Repair — 182 Stafford Road
The City Clerk stated that Carlos Jaquez, Jaquez Auto Sales, LLC, d/b/a Jaquez Auto and
Repair, located at 182 Stafford Road, had sent a letter requesting changes fo the hourly
restrictions for his license.

On a motion made by Councilor Cadime and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it wa.é
unanimously voted to separate the order for the auto repair shop license renewals, leaving the
applications for Geoffrey Brisbon and Sameh Saleb for consideration.

On a further motion made by Councifor Raposo and seconded by Councifor Ponte, it was .
unanimously voted to adopt the order for the auto repair shop license renewals of Geoffrey
Brisbon d/b/a Brisbon Diesel Service Inc., located at 2524 North Main Street, and Sameh Saleb,
Keyrlos, Inc: d/b/a South End Benzina, located at 2322 South Main Street, with Councilor
Sampson absent and not voting.

On a further motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raposo, if was
unanimously voted that the remaining order for the auto repair shop license renewal of Carlos
Jaquez, Jaquez Auto Sales, LLC, d/b/a Jaquez Auto and Repair, located at 182 Stafford Street,
be referred to the Committee on Regulations, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

21.  Revocation of permit for the storage of inflammables (removal of tanks):

City of Fall River — Wastewater Treatment, 1979 Bay Street
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted fo adopt the order, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

22, Claims ‘
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unammously
voted fo refer the claims to Corporation Counsei with Councifor Sampson absent and not
vofing.

23. Attorney General Response to Open Meeting Law complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re:
February 15, 2024 alleged violation by City Council Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation

Vice President Pereira requested that the City Clerk notify the public of the Atforney General

Response and the. City Clerk stated that the Aftorney General determined that the Committee

on Ordinances and Legislation did not violate the Open Meeting Law. On a motion made by



37

Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously voted that the
communication be accepted and placed on file, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

24, Drainlayer Licenses:
Barilett Consolidated DE, LL.C

Biszko Contracting Corp.

Coastal Water Sewer & Excavation, Inc.

DaSilva Landscaping & Construction, LLC

East Coast Landscaping & Construction, Inc. Inc.

Geologic Earth Exploration, Inc.

JH Landscaping & Construction Inc.

Joseph Botti Co., Inc
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted to approve the drainlayer licenses, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

On a further motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was
unammousfy voted to take ifems 25 through 30 together, with Councilor Sampson absent and
not voting.

City Council Minutes
25, Committee on Finance — March 26, 2024
26. City Council ~ March 28, 2024
27, Joint Mesting of the City Council and School Commlttee April 9, 2024
28. Public Hearings — April 9, 2024
29. Committee on Finance — April 8, 2024
30.  City Council — April 8, 2024
. On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was unanimously
voted to approve the minutes, with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES —None

A brief recess was held from 7:19 p m. to 7:23 p.m. for the purpose of signing the proposed
ordmances

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by President Camara, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:24 p.m., with Councilor Sampson absent and not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meetihg;
Agenda packet (attached)
~ DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



